
AGENDA 
CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

Regularly Scheduled Meeting 
Tulsa City Council Chambers 

175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Center 
Tuesday, August 27, 2019, 1:00 P.M. 

 
Meeting No. 1235 

 
 

CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON: 
 

1. Approval of Minutes of August 13, 2019 (Meeting No. 1234). 
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
None. 

 
 

NEW APPLICATIONS 
 
2. 22715—Cheryl Cohenour 

Special Exception to permit a low-impact medical marijuana processing facility in 
a CH District (Section 15.020, Table 15-2).  LOCATION:  916 West 23rd Street 
South  (CD 2) 

 
3. 22716—Jordan Droz 

Special Exception to permit a small Assembly and Entertainment Use serving or 
selling alcoholic beverages to be  located within 150 feet of a residential district 
(Section 15.020-G, Table Note [2]).  LOCATION:  9140 South Braden Avenue 
East  (CD 8) 
 
The applicant has requested a continuance to September 10, 2019. 

 
4. 22717—Jim Butler 

Variance to increase the maximum building height from 35 feet in an RS-1 District  
(Section 5.030, Table 5-3).  LOCATION:  2723 South Zunis Avenue East  (CD 
9) 

 
5. 22718—Cherrie Muzaffar 

Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana 
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).  
LOCATION:  6122 South Garnett Road East  (CD 3) 

 
 



6. 22719—John Fulton 
Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana 
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).  
LOCATION:  1444 South College Avenue East  (CD 4) 

 
7. 22720—Charles Rogers 

Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana 
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).  
LOCATION:  5459 South Mingo Road East  (CD 7) 

 
8. 22721—D’Andre Miles 

Special Exception to allow a Market or Community Supported Farm Use in an 
RS-3 District and to permit on-site sale of products; Variance to reduce the 
minimum land area required for a Market or Community Supported Farm in a 
residential district from 2 acres to 0.44 acres (Section 5.020, Table 5.2 and Table 
5.2 Note 1 and Section 40.090-A).  LOCATION:  344 West 63rd Place North  (CD 
1) 

 
9. 22722—KKT Architects 

Variance to permit the wall sign display surface area be increased 
from 32 square feet to 65.44 square feet, and to increase the aggregate wall sign 
area from 32 square feet to 130.88 square feet and to permit a 
28.77 square foot ground sign to be installed along the west side of the lot with 
no street frontage (Section 60.050-B.2.a-b).  LOCATION:  1620 East 12th Street 
East  (CD 4) 

 
10. 22723—KKT Architects 

Variance to permit a dynamic display sign in an OL District for a use that is not a 
Public, Civic or Institutional use (Section 60.060-E).  LOCATION:  12020 East 
31st Street South  (CD 6) 

 
11. 22724—Broclyn Burdex 

Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana 
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).  
LOCATION:  1046 East Pine Street North  (CD 1) 

 
12. 22725—Mary Cooper 

Variance of the 1,000 spacing requirement for a medical marijuana dispensary 
from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).  LOCATION:  
6545 East 11th Street South  (CD 3) 

 
 

 
 
 



OTHER BUSINESS 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 

Website:  www.cityoftulsa-boa.org                      E-mail:  esubmit@incog.org 
 
 
 

CD = Council District 
 
 
 

NOTE:  If you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans 
with Disabilities Act, please notify Tulsa Planning Office @ (918)584-7526.  
Exhibits, Petitions, Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of Adjustment may 
be received and deposited in case files to be maintained at Tulsa Planning 
Office, INCOG.  ALL electronic devices MUST be silenced during the Board 
of Adjustment meeting. 
 
 
NOTE:  This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official 
posting.  Please contact the Tulsa Planning Office at (918) 584-7526 if you 
require an official posted agenda. 

http://www.cityoftulsa-boa.org/
mailto:esubmit@incog.org


lI
w20sTs

IL
R

I - --
CH

P.UD-796
PUD.796

(t,

-w22 s

¡
I

Eq RM.2
1

S SUBJECT TRACT

mr66 CS

RS-3

W24ST

E{
x
z
lu
o\
a-
U,

RM.2
Ðo

srs

LEGEND

Tulsa Corporate Limits

IH

E

Feet
200 400 BOA-227150

19-12 14

a?" \



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9214
GZM: 36

CD:2

Case Number: BOA-22715

HEARING DATE= 0812712019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Cheryl Cohenour

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit a Low-impact Medical Marijuana processing
facility in a CH district (Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2)

LOCATION: 916 W 23 ST S ZONED: CH

PRESENT USE: Non-Profit TRACT SIZE: 12388.51 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: S137.75 LT 1, WESTDALE ADDN & 5110 LTS 1 & 2 BLK 41, WEST
TULSA ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject Property: None

Surrounding property:

80A-19632; On07.22.03 the Board approved a special Exception to permit acar wash in a CS
zoned district located approximately 300 ft East of the subject property.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Mixed-Use Corridor "and an "Area of Growth ".

Mixed-Use Go¡ridors are Tulsa's modern thoroughfares that pair high capacity transportation
facilities with housing, commercial, and employment uses. Off the main travel route, land uses include
multifamily housing, small lot, and townhouse developments, which step down intensities to integrate
with single family neighborhoods. Mixed-Use Corridors usually have four or more travel lanes, and
sometimes additional lanes dedicated for transit and bicycle use. The pedestrian realm includes
sidewalks separated from traffic by street trees, medians, and parallel parking strips. Pedestrian
crossings are designed so they are highly visible and make use of the shortest path across a street.
Buildings along Mixed-Use Corridors include windows and storefronts along the sidewalk, with
automobile parking generally located on the side or behind.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel grourth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop. A. a.

REVtSEDS/1 5/201 9



ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is a CH zoned property located West of
the SWc of W. 23'd Street S. and S. Maybelle Ave. The property abuts CH zoning on the North,
West, and East. The property to the South is an RS-3 zoned Church.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting a Special Exception to permit a Low-impact
Medical Marijuana processing facility in a CH district (Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2)

chåpt€. 15 | offirÊ, {orû*{rkl ðnd lndustriål ûistriEts
Section ! 5.820 Use

5r¡b<¡tegþry
Supplem€r¡lal
Regulations

:ieÍvl(E
fsnsr.r¡Ff 3ëntßcë

Rese¡rth *¡eie

Feßonðl c!"edñ ÈstÐbl¡rùÍi€nt

f,l¡rin¿

t¡sines6 or s&,5æ

hÊåfth
*ñtrer

StnrË
srndl tsor Dis@ur$SorE
ñiledir¡l

Orõerred B¡siness EgrÈblbhment

Tiådelr¡Ðd
lfelicle S¡lBs ãnd SerN'ie

Trwk

hr¡on¿lrehicfip ¡nd m¡ÉnÞriå¡lG
sJe6 ref*ã|5

1tutiÊlÊ Eebs

&

The applicant has not gone through the plan review project and does not have a Letter of Deficiency
from the Permit Center. All approvals would be subject to compliance to all other regulations ins¡de
the Zoning Code or the applicant may choose to seek further relief at a later date. All Medical
Marijuana Uses are subject to eh regulation in Sec. 40.225.

å,3

u5g

offirp

u¡l¡linE sÈavirÈ 5 P P P P P P

P

F P P p p P P

ergonal lmpro,rcmenl s€rvi{€ ç 5 ç p p p p p p p
E P F r P P

ñånrrãl 5ÊrïireÉ tÊrcÈõtåB brqlúul p P P F P P P P P P

F P p F p P P

¡mogo¡¡nds and Rl, parft e P P p F P P

! 5 P P jt N¡ 5 5 5

I 5 5 : ] 5 5 g 5 5 5

F P F F F P P P F P P
p p p p p p P p p F p

p

F F p r r P P p F p P

FIT! pfll F tr F P F F F r
leldrrl 5 5 5

ril 5t3 pt3! P F P p r P Fmppfoggoods
EotE.gBodb qJI 5tJl t¡13å P P ¡l P lt P P

qr2 q- çJf ql <TZ E¡ r p F p Þ p p

F p p P F F p

5 5 5 F p F p p p:e Sur¡eFarility
F p p p ! s 5

p p F Þ r p p p p P P

på8 vÊh¡Èþ rEtr*lûreim€rrÊnce

5

5 5 p p p

Nuehkþsåþq ¡nd rur*.* 3 p F p F p P
p P F p p P v
p p p p p P P

5 P P p
p p p p p p P

T : I I P

Tp

P

T
p

P

T
p

JT
5

P

T
P

PI
p

p

Tp

ansDoft*ifl! fe]minel 5 P F v p F P

5 P P P P P' F

T I I T 5T PI
s

P

T
3

p

I
5

p

T
p

F.

T
P

P

T
p

Iñ¡HOLEsÂ¡-.E. DISTR¡B.. & STCRÂ€E

,tBÞ{r5TntÀL

RÉVtSEDs¡ 5/201 9



Section 4ü.225 Medical Marijuana Uses
The supplementål usÊ regulation of Slis section apply to medicaf marijuana uses-

¡lfi.2t5-À A medical marijuana grswBr operåtion must be ¡ocåtËd inside an en{losÊd
Þuilding.

rlI}.Irs-B A medical marijuana processing facility, urhether modËrste-¡mpåEt or h¡ghimpËct,
must be located inside an enclosed buikCing-

{o¿ts-c Â medkal mõri:iuanË d¡spensäIy must be locËtËd ¡nside an en{losed building.

¡u¡'Izs-B A medical marijuana dispensary rney ilot be þcaed within 1,0Ot fret of ¡nother
medic¡l marijuana dispensary-

¡lft¿z5-E Dr¡ue-through rryindows Ënd drive-thmugh lanes are prohihited for meüiral
morijuana grourer operations, processing facil¡t¡Es, d¡spÊnsaries and rmearch
fåc¡¡itiÊs.

¡ul.ats-F tledical rnarijuana grourcr operations. processing tocilitie¡ and dbpensaries musl
provftfe tfie following:

1. A vEntllåt¡sfl¡s¡r filüration systErn thðt prevents odsr frorn be¡ng SetÊct¡ble öt
üre b{undaries of the lot wiûr¡n whidl tñe building housing tfie medical
mariiuana grs$rer operation, processing facility or dispensdry iE lo{sEÊd, e¡(nÊpt

that af ErKh usÊ is locðtEd in mult¡plE-Enânt bu¡ldlng, the vErlt¡lfltion/s¡r
ñltratbn slfstem must prËvent odor from b€¡ng detectible o¡,¡ts¡de fte henant
spaæ fiousing the use-

l. Ân ebstrpnic serurLy s]¡stEm ¡nd :urreillsffie cörnerå.

¡l¡Ì¿!s-G lüedical mar{uana grower operationa prorcssing facillJrs, dispeffier¡Es and
research facil¡ties must þË [onductÊd ând mô¡ntd¡ned in compliaffe w¡th the
liceme iÈzues by the Oldahom¡ Stae Depertment of HEË¡th ond in mmpliance uritlr
Oklahoma law" induding tl¡r,t no.t frmimd to aûl applicable statutes, rules and
regulations-

llLtlll-ll illo medical mariluana gr{}uì¡er GperÐtion, prwessing facility, dispensåry or researrh
fåciFty shåll be permirted or mÐ¡n,tåanEd $nåess there exkts å vål¡d licensq isued
Þy tt}e Oklðtlorna sÞfe Oepsrünent of Èleölth for ths pårt¡cular ¡ÀsÊ Ët ürÊ

partiq¡lar locåtion-

.lt¿!ll-l The æparation d¡rtonce required under Section 4{¡-225-D m$st be ¡ne¡sured in s
str¡aEht líne between the rl€Ðrest perirneEr walls of the buildlrçs {or portion of the
building, in the cåse of a multiple-t€nênt building| oæupied hy the díspensaniel.
The:eparation required under s,ecthon 4t.2?5-D shål¡ not be applfied tB ]im¡t üre
locatbn of ü mËd¡col mariluana dispensaryforwhidr c lisencewe: issued Þ¡rthe
o*lahorns Ståte tï€pdrrrnent of Healttl prbr to Deærnber 1, SO18 tur the pürtiq¡lör
location-

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a Low-impact Medical Marijuana
processing facility in a CH district (Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2)

a Per the Conceptual Plan(s)/ Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any)

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenryise detrimental to the public welfare.

o?. L\

a

REV|SEDS/1 5/201 9



View fdcing Edst from center of 23'd Street

ì

: -¡Fr_

ut,J / ûri / :,11 I 1r t 
"t 

t_¡ i

\t",: ;

View føcing East from center of 23'd Street

a,5



Víew of subject property, is currently beíng used as a non-profit school supply store lor educators

View of subject trøct pørkíng íot

e,v



Sl2 af Lots 16, 17 and 18, Block 4, Dickason Goodman Addition, City of Tulsa,
Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma.

Gase No. 19630
Action Requested:

Variance to allow a two-story accessory building 30'6" high in required rear yard.

SECTION 210.8.5.a. PERMITTED OBSTRUCTIONS lN REQUIRED YARDS, and
a Variance of the 20a/o rceuired rear yard coverage to 26.6Yo. SECTION 210.8.5.a.
PERMITTED OBSTRUCTIONS IN RÊOU¡RED YARDS, IOCAIEd 2138 E.3OIh H. S.

Presentation:
Chr¡s Kng, 2138 E. 30th Pl., stated they propose to make some architectural
changes to the plans to appease some of the neighborhood. They request a
continuation to August 26, 2003, Mr. Dunham asked if they read the staff
comments regarding the variance for relief from the rear yard coverage. Mr, King
replied they would consider the staff comments.

Comments and Questions :

Mr. Beach let the applicant know if they were going to ask for more relief they
would need to let him know right a way to give public notice.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present who wished to speak.

Board Action:
On Motion of Dunham, the Board voted 4-0-0 (White, Dunham, Perkins, Cooper
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Turnbo "absent") to GQNTINUE Case No.
19360 to the meeting on August 26, 2003, regarding the following described
property:

All of Lot 3 and part of Lot 4, Beg. NE/c; thence W 20.00' Sly to SL E 15.00' Nly
165.81', Block 19, Forest Hills Additíon, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma.

Gase No. 19632 ...@ O
@toallowUseUnit17(carwash)inafitaaeddistrict.

sÊcroru zor. pRrNcrpAL usES pERMrrrED rN cóMMERcÀláibTRrcrs -
Use Unit 17, located S of SEic W. 23'd St. & S. Maybelle. ' /r-

Presentation: 
-Ø^

pat garne¡, 111 N. Main, Sand Springs, stated he represented nl6ñiew
Properties, as a Consulting Engineer. They have a lot split application pending, for

07:22:03:869 ('/)

e,1



a tract 62.5' x 149'. The car wash would be on the lot to the north. They need the

special exception for any ancillary use on the small iract.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Dunham asked for clarification of the need for a lot split. Mr. White explained
they came to the Board because of the difference in CH and CS zoning on the two

lots.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present who wished to speak.

Board Action:
On Motion of Dunham, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Wh am, Perkins, Cooper
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Turnbo "absent") a Specia/
Exceptian to allow Use Unit 17 (car wash) in a CS zoned on condition of a
tie agreement to the CH lot to the north; and to relief of the

the followingscreening requirement to the meeting on August 26, 2
described property:

The W 149.50' of Block X, Riverview Park Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
State of Oklahoma.

**********

Case No. 19633
Action Requested:

Special Exception to allow church and accessory uses (Use Unit 5). SECTION
401. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS _ UsE Unit 5;
and a Variance of the required 1 acre for church to 0.6! acre. SECTION 1205.8.
USE UNIT 5. COMMUNITY SERVICES AND SIMILAR USES, Included Uses,
located 2037 N. Utica.

Presentation:
Rev-Jarnes. L. Brewer, Sr., 2101 E.32nd St. N., stated he is the pastor of Greater
Mount Carmel Baptist Church. They propose to add on to the existing structure to

keep up with the growth of the church. There is an elementary school, recreational
center, and an apartment complex on the surrounding propefties.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present who wished to speak,

Board Action:
On Motion of Dunham, the Board voted 4-0-0 (White, Dunham, Perkins, Cooper
''aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Turnbo "absent") to APPROVE a Special
Exception to allow church and accessory uses (Use Unit 5); and a Varíance of the
required 1 acre for church to 0.6+ acre, per plan, finding it will not cause

07:22:03:869 (8)

e,8



0
Feet
200 BOA-22715 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

al¡gn w¡th phys¡cal features on the ground.400
Subject
Tract

19-12 14
Aerial Photo Date: February rott 

¿ ,q



a }a

0

Feet
50 100

BOA-22715 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely
align with phys¡cal features on the ground.Subject

Tract
19-12 14

Aerial Photo Date: February zOn ¿p, \



È {Êilñ tËii*sl+ ãlÈ
s F s st! d H
s Xi '.*lÈ Ê lsssN :{l}ê s iJ\s:iüL< Ë lR

ê xssls *F
!L= ô + ál>õ \'+õ u 14
L9 

=- 
Sï

\õ !_E_:-\ss +6 +Ã'lts q 3+gùã Rõ ¿$ ^ $

Ê ñä- P-
-is!)' frss è

c'*-asi+ s--ññl

::'ã *
s å3 q
N +' a
til€ q
Ês SÌ !!
J 

-S 
ñf ì-s õ
9Fõ* -=

na'$ I+a s: ãs rI ã
AorA+++'-ò ñðò *. L
!ts60

ÉR!G

Nì ^s s-
!¡'J s

=gùt

e, ç'Ðf s sN ^Sr6'ñcr
s vSrr È
Q \sg
C È'sqNã+ñô
'o

ÀÈ!rÈE

¡Èn
ìq

<iõ
*i.
<un

-t*
e"i

bg
Iç
HI

"¡
ç!

Elìth
lq

r!i

R;H

27.75',

4w
c)
L
,Y

t

9r
}J
J
('ri

a\\

l!
¡i
õ.

OFFICE RENOVANOil

cRc & ASSOGIATES' lNC.
916 West 23rd Street
Tulsa, Oklahoma

KAREN MCCALL DUNNIIIG' AIA

ARCH]TECTURE':' SPACE PLAl{t{ll{G

2l{ East24th Place

Tulsa, OK 74114'2606
918o851o50õ8

Þ
.å



CONSTRUCTION
ENTERPRISES

C¡nsttucbon Enterøs lncôrporated

9O2 we5t 23rd Stræt
Tutsð, OkbfÐma 74107

o 918.s870284 F918.583.89t
offlce@(efhisð.com
ww.celtulsacom

August 20,2019

City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment
175 East 2nd St.
Tulsa, Oklahoma

Attention: Austin Chapman

Reference: Case No. BOA-22715I916 W. 23'd St. S.

Cheryl Cohenour and her property have been a valuable part of our
neighborhood for a long time. Construction Enterprises lncorporated, as the
Owner of 902 W. 23'd St., supports the Special Exception to the CH Zoning
for her property.

That is conditioned on our understanding that the facility will not be open to
the public for sales.

Sincerely,
Construction Enterprises I ncorporated
lh^ovvtn*fL Vírrf
Thomas H. Viuf
President

J. \À



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

e,l3



80A.22716 - JORDON DROZ

THE APPLICANT HAS REQUESTED A CONTINUANCE
TO SEPTEMBER 10, 2019

3.\



SUBJECT TRACT

B¿

-1

FI Ð-l

0 200 400 BOA-22717Feet

19-13 18

L{, I



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9318
CZM:37
CD:4

Case Number: BOA-22717

HEARING DATE:. 0812712019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: James Butler

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to increase the maximum building height from 35 ft. in an RS-1
District (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3)

LOCATION: 2723 S ZUNIS AV E ZONED: RS-1

PRESENT USE: Vacant Residential TRACT SIZE: 16600.78 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 3 BLK 7, FOREST HILLS

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS: None

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood "and an "Area of Stability ".

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel grovuth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exísts that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is an RS-1 zoned property surrounded by
RS-1 zoning on the North, South and East. The property abuts RE zoning on the West.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The applicant is requesting a variance to increase the maximum building height from 35 ft. in an RS-1
District (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3) for a single family detached house.

4.Â
REV|SEDS/1 5/20 1 9



Chåpürs l FeriJer*bl oisricts
SecionS.ffi! | Lot sld Erldina R€E¡lstbns

ftæulatioris lne lnçrlngzlnc¡l Rs4 ¡ Rgs I no I nr lnm¡ ln¡,r-r I nu-¿ lnr*¡ I nr,ln
f,t* totÀ¡es

hot¡çe
housÊ

Tormhor¡se

house

Ottpellcr¡nd

osÞrH house

ûrln¡r.rl|fn gtert
tusidentiãl

rd-
fther5trE€ts

mrr

Building Height is measured as set forth in Sec. 90.160-A:

Sectian 90,l6,0 Buildirg Height

S.lto"A l$sssr¡roment

r. suildng h€¡Eht i5 n¡ÊÊsurEd as the rmrtic¡l dsÊ¡n{ìB ftsm tha everqge ground
eie,uation ahng the strErior brildirElnËll Þ the hþtrest point sf ü€ sublect
buiHing: For purpoles of meeeuring treighc

* Tha everageground ElsvÐEion is tha mld-point bsÈ,¡rresn the hþhast and
lorrrestgrcund ele*¡tiorp ålong ú¡Ê sÌ€rior buildirrg ual[ and

h. TtF higlmst point of the buildirç b khE f,Df*nÉ of a ñât rþof,. the bF of Ë

rnamErd roof or shed roof, ortfie peek of thÊ highêstgËbte of a gambrul

or hip roof- For buildngs wil'¡out ¡ rssf, heighr is mÉBsurEd þo tfte hþhest
pôht ofthB strurturs.

FÉurf S tg: ft¡¡ru[xg FJb{gltt Í*ssÌn€ñrsrt

hlllrq
¡rJqll

r.{fir¡hl

hlÉ?g

:n

!5

15

*¡{r

4,3

1 tm !ün

¡nråted bf ridlt .5"500 5.50t l5üI 'ãi800

il0 5t 5ü5¡t 5tÌ 50 50
b4' 5$ 30 stl
:I, 3¡ì ¡(¡ 35 A¡ .eJ icg ¿tt 4J

75 ?5 t5rn¡EÞ lEr¡:¡a dcrft
mlt[ ¡5 /.5 ,IJ b$ b¡, €0 to õtr É0

50 5{! .to 5I¡' å¡¡ 50
rfl¡ tm 50 t(atrtm€il¡{ündo

5r¡ .50 H} 5Í¡ 50 50 $¡ 50ìs) lrt ¡t 6û
r9t 1m lm r00 1ng tm tflo 100 1fiI

:T3 :15 :t5 ;ls 3r5 its 35 ':t9 ils 35 3E
s ã 30 t5 It .!5 35 '10 E5!E it5

5¡6ì 5fÉ1 s¡tt5 5 5 5 5 5 5
t5 .!ç 35 2Ë :a ¡0 po g! !0 3t l{! ¡0!t

Ém !-00t¡ t.:fi! t_ffi 600 xflo!¿ûm Ï"o00 5,mn
n &¡lún¡¡]lcidûfftctl !ß g 35 35 36 ¡5 35 :ts ,!5 :ls :F

ffi

ffi
ffi

t*-l

n
E
..t

Ei!
''.;

IF

¡TPf¡f qlr¡ t¡, r9r¡l f¡

RÊVtSEDS/1 5/2019



SAMPLE MOTION:
Move to

a

(approve/deny) a Variance to increase the maximum building height from 35 ft.
in an RS-1 District (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3)

Finding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptuat Plan(s)/ Plans(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

In granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardshíps or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the stríct letter of the regulations were carríed out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provisíon is not necessary to achieve the
provision's intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, sprnf, and intent of thís zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

q.q

a

a

REV|SEDS/1 5/201 9



View føcìng North from ZunÍs in front of Subiect trøct

Front oÍ subjed troct

:,*<1

'i;ì

¿{,5



***o LEFT ELEVATION INÜ

è,llntt
ßçtc?)N:
A\aÊ/I

"--€)

\
I
à

e
8 l€ tñì,.t

,Í5

,Þ
ç

*ô

p.
s

€é

¿a

rl

ê

t
I

*-ry

t- O¡lU'Þ *t E--g¡nD3 cúü.trÎ

ô
!¡tEt

ô

e

.À-

{

Fe.ort ¡

., ---x.lq¿*d¿d}*bìo;og



L'ht

i'

i.
t
l,
t..
I

I

6
ñ'

fiïÏIITÍIIIIIITIilTIT

!

Ë

I

,..[t"þ-

E

þ
Ëtì

I
I

{r

üË
È(
8l
f,r

)

6

ê

1

gå
dr
Ir

T



8'þ

så ¡i EP; üÉ ¡l f
:EËgiãËãxlãË

åË;rirË¡ËäËË

EËËËËåEiËIäi

ãÊËiËåå,ËËiå
*iËËãËãËå

!çã ã4 ã rt

I
rls

1HIrf
IE

IF

@

flÉä
ItrA
iluoË

làx

lE

IF
t0
IH
to

E

v

à

$+

+I
+

t

ai

tt,

rf,
9

I
}¡\
J
J

o

ËËåËËffiË4¡åffiffiil

Õoo o o o oo

,*Aåå 

iw 

ifiË 
ËåËi 

ËËF,ffi 
äå

¡s¡Ê s

,ålãEat

uËiiËiH

,00'00, 3 ¡0s

-\a/
zon
I
I

c
U)
H ARcrft@¡d ruou6

IAcKARNg

A Nw R4¡ÞM Pon:

JIM & KATHY
BUTLER

\-
r>'

ùñ



6

\¡.\i.
'.::¡.

@

sË

EE

)

6

ô

É

b'þ

fþ)
xl¡
flE

IH
t<
IE
tôtz

IB

tEI

AH:- Ëi
ãÈ

ê

ËËäiB

oo

ilr¡ã:ffiäå

ôó ô ô êô 000 000

ffi 
åiãååiEåååäruååååiåiËitr 

q q å$s 
åå Ë¡

o6

,ååiäååiåäfrå

êô ôoøoo o oo s0
,iåååiåËråifiååãåiå

\
\
}J

:
I

tÈe
Eg*ã3t

cãålååil;

o

\(
f,t
äË
6ç
id
ãr

)

I

ÞÞ

ø

E

õ

I
s

t
à

I
g

{

r'z

¡:s4 ,?,3 SôI NH ZI INÌS AVE.. IUTIIÂ. OKLAHÕMA

A NBw RB¡DdG FOR:

JIM & KATHY
BUTLER

\-
r>'



4000
Feet
200

Subject
Tract

BOA-22717 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely
align wìth phys¡cal features on the ground.

19-13 18
Aer¡atphotoDate: February rot\. 

\O



rr t

I

j E 27'sT'S

sq
e
¿I
N
C"

¡
I

I 827 PLS
a

'l

.o

e t

FO,?êS.I 
BLVD LlJ

Ø

=
IU
J
Ø

I

I

Feet
50 100

BOA-22717 Nole: G'Ë,phic overlays may not precisely
align w¡th physical fealures on the ground.

0
Subject
Tract

19-13 18
Aêr¡al Photo Date: February 2018

4.\\



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

tt.\A



GS

RS.3

IL

AG

E60PL

-3

SUBJECT TRACT

CH

CS

RM.1 CN

6

CH
co

UD-1

LEGEND

Broken Arrow Corporate Limits

Tulsa Corporate Limits

Feet
2000

BOA-22718400

18-14 06

5.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 8406

CZM:54
CD:7

Case Number: BOA-22718

HEARING DATE= 0812712019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Cherrie Muzaffar

ACTION REQUESTED: Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana

dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Sec. 40.225-D)

LOCATION = 6122 S GARNETT RD E ZONED: CS

PRESENT USE: Retail TRACT SIZE: 4274936 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PRT LT 1 BEG EASTERNMOST NEC LT 1 TH 5150 W285 N150 E285
POB BLK 1, NEAL PLAZA

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None

RELATIONS IP TO THE COMPREHE ¡VE PLAN : The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the

subject property as part of a "Town Center "and an "Area of Grovrrth "

Town Genters are medium-scale, one to five story mixed-use areas intended to serve a larger area

of neighborhoods than Neighborhood Centers, with retail, dining, and services and employment. They
can ¡nilude apartments, condominiums, and townhouses with small lot single family homes at the

edges. A Town Center also may contain offices that employ nearby residents. Town centers also

serue as the main transit hub for surrounding neighborhoods and can include plazas and squares for
markets and events. These are pedestrian-oriented centers designed so visitors can park once and

walk to number of destinations.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where

it wilí be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redeveiopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop

these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where

necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is a CS zoned property South of the SW/c
1"tStreetSouth'ThesubjecttractabutsCSontheNorth,Southand

West. Garnett Serves at the corporate limits for the City of Tulsa and the property East of the subject

tract is zoned CN (Neighborhood Commercial) and is located in the City of Broken Arrow.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is proposing the use of an existing building as a medical

man¡uana d'spensary. To obtain permits for the dispensary the applicant is before the Board

5,e
REV|SEDS/ 1 5/201 9



requesting verification of the required spacing for a medical marijuana dispensary in a CS district from
other medical marjuana dispensaries (Section 40.225-D).

Per the Code, a medical marijuana dispensary is permitted by right in the CS district as long as it
meets the spacing requirement of 1,000 ft. from from other medical marijuana dispensaries (Section
40.225-D). The spacing requirement must be verified before the Board of Adjustment in a public
hearing to distribute public notice to property owners within the required distance radius. Surrounding
neighbors and property owners are provided the ability to notify the Board of any conflicting uses
within the required spacing radius.

In Section 40.225-1, the separation distance required under Section 40.225-D must be measured in a
straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or portion of the building, in the
case of a multiple-tenant building) occupied by the dispensaries. The separation required under
Section 40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the Iocation of a medical marijuana dispensary for which
a license was issued by the Oklahoma State Department of Health prior to December 1 ,2018 for the
particular location.

The applicant submitted exhibits indicating a circle around their location with a 1,000 ft radius and
providing the location of the nearest operating dispensaries at 5910 S 107th E. Ave which is outside of
their radius.

SAMPLE MOTION:

I move that based upon the facts in this matter as they presently exist, we (accepUreject) the
applicant's verification of spacing to permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of
the Board being void should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the
establishment of this medical marijuana dispensary.

5,5
REV|SEDS/15/201 9



View føcing South lrom Gdrnett sÍdewølk

View ldcing North from Gdrnett sidewølk

I,t\



i'*- f ¡,flF *l

Ê

Vîew of Subject Property from Garnett Sídewolk

5,5



0
Feet
200 400

Subject
Tract

B O A- 227 1 I :;;:' -",{;il;"i:":,i:!;"i:',"i,1i',:;i::::i

1g_14 06 Aeriat Photo Date: February ,Ort 
5, V



Feet
0 50 100

Subject
Tract

B O A-227 1 I :;;;', 
"",,rif:;"i:;i::f"!.:',"i,":,1',;i::,::i

1g-14 06 Aer¡alPhotoDate: February2|rt S ,fl



PendinE B0A & TMAPC 6122s(6Ncoc
v,*^-'*-*-

BrokenAtrow,O X q

results for 6122 S

7t1812019 Pending BOA &

rf)

-9
J

Jr
J
5

.J.

f\
Ð
()
o

ñ

H Garmin, INCREMENT f USG/-

30Oft

htþs://incog.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=ec1816ae27354343bf07f968b98c15c
1l'l



6122 Sourh Garnert Road, Tulsa, oK to 5910 S loTth E Ave, Tulsa, oK 74146 - Google Maps 6/26/19, 9:48 PM

Go*gle Maps 6122South Garnett Road, Tulsa, oK to 5910 S 107th walk 0.5 mile, 1 0 min

E Ave, Tulsa, AK74146

Distance from GreenHub to closest Dispensaryl

Mac's Soecer Shack

¡

RC Auto SpecialiseQ

'o,
ft
6À

Ø
6)o
fô
I

e
^El

Pumpkin Town Farms
lPumpkin PatÕh Tulså

v uar¡çrl

e oklãhor
Powêr I

I
Tulsa Fiream

9i

9(
Qnduun.r,

o

Ð

I

All Slar Sports ComplexI

t 61st St

Q Freaus Landscape

Hilch lt Trailêr Sales,
Tra¡ler Farts. Serv¡ce &...

rruetQ

Veslock GrouFÇ

q9
.e'og¡g;gt'

@ e Ewing lrr¡gation &
Lôndscape Supply

,:,aOOaaOOa|a

E6lstst g
s 1071h Aveg QuikTriP

! Qsouthern shingtes

î

E6lstSt ooaoa Greg's AutolI
(Psonic

Qxrc

Qr*or

$a'oy.

g E63rdl

E6lslSt I
ãps câr wash g

Hourglâss Collision
Repair South

I
Best Western Plus

rodland H¡lls Hotel...
É 62nd S¡ S

â :!."YlITirr

Map daa @2O19 Google 20Oft1-l

v¡a E 61st St 10 min

0.5 mile

2m2!1d-95.8580o28!2d36.O76288 Påge I of 1

Qrnu u"urt@ Church

Ø
d)
d
f

¡ea

I
GoiïöiäAPartmenrsQ

1+

Mostly flat

f
0.5

10Í*r
m¡lê

https:l/www.google.com/mapsldi116122+South+Garnett+Road,+Tulsa....b68daa9976727l;0xBbBb2173e68525of! 5A



7t1712019 Pending BOA & TMAPC Gases

@CçS Pending BOA & TMAPC 6122sGarnett Rd, Broken Anow, o X q

Show search results for 6122 S ..

î
lsure Tool

Feet v

Measurement Reeult

2,O51.4 Feet

, .41 >i

CTRL to enable snapping
c¡ty of Tulsa, HERE, GATMIN, INCREMENT P' NGA, USG

('1
-95.858 36.076 Degrees

O
30oft

htþs://incog.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=ecl 816ae27354343bft)7ft¡68b98c15c 1t1



þtwta uf @hlahsmu

xþrnoøt-.,Øwttfrrafu
COMMERCIAL DISPENSARY LICENSE

HERFSY GN*NTFD TO

z&M, lNc.
6122 S GARNETT RD STE C , BROKEN ARROW, OK,74012

THE ucÉNsË ts tssucÐ By rHE oKrÂfioMA srAfE DEpARTMfNf oF HÊArrr¡, ôringou¡ ¡r€D¡cnr MARtu¡Àr¿Â AUTHoR¡TY To cEtrnFY THf Atovc HrAs

FUt"fttL€D rHE REOI¡RÊMINT5 OF Tlfl.r 69 O.S" s 42OA ÊT SEQ AND TH€ OÍ|¡HOMA AOn rfrlrfRÂTrvË @DÊ AT TITLE 3rO CHA?TER 681. THE LtCtlilSE 15

SiJBJECTTO THË REPnEËÑTATION5 MÂOE Oi' THE APPUCÃTION THERËfOR. ATO MAY BE 9TFP€à¡DEO Ofi ET\¡O([D FOR CAUS¡ ÁS PßOVIO€D gY TAW AND

RULE. UCËNSEE sHALL OBSERVE AND COMPLY WITH ALt APPLICABI.E tÁw' ORTXNA¡I¡CÉt RULESANO neCUUnO¡¡S O¡ T]lÉ SIATE OF XLAHOMÀ

04t20n020
UcEl,¡SE NT MBER: TOM BrcfES, J.D.

lnterhr Comm¡ssioñ€r

DAAA+IYYK¿IAY oklähòrtìâ stste Departmcnt of Health

DO NOT COPY

ttt



CHUGK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688

cla nge@cityoft ulsa.org

LOD Number: I

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2"d STREET, SIIITE 450
TULSAb OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

July 16,2019

Chenie Muzaffar Phone:
909 S Buttemut PL
Broken Arrow, OK 74012

APPLlcArloNNo: BLDC-035852-2019
(PLEASE REFERENCE TH lS NU MBER WHEN CONTACTTNG OU R OFHCq

Location: 6122 S Gamett Rd
fÞscription: Medical Marijuana Dispensary

ABOUT SUBMITNNG

OUR REVIEWHAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWNG CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE

PROJECTAPPLICATION FORMS, DRAWNGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL

BE REVISED TO COMPLY WTH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOIIIIING:

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A IA'RITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED

3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PI-ANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OFADJUSTMENTAPPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT

175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 59e9601.
THE C¡TY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMIfiAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE

PLANS EXAMINERS.

S¡UBMITTALS FÐGD / EIñøLED TA PIANS Ð(AMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMA

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWNGS, ETC.

SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WTH S]GNATURE AND DATE-

2. SUBMIT Tvl/O (2) SETS OF DRAWNGS tF SUBMITTED USING PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC

REVISIONS IN 'SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS", IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED OÌ{-LINE, FOR

REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WTH CLOUDS AND

REV¡SION MARKS.

3. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, INDTAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PI-ANNING COMMISSION

ffMAPC) lS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT \n\ M/.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2'ú ST.,8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

4. A COpy OF A "RECORD SEARCH" LLIS f lls NoT INGLUDED vVlTH THIS LETTER. PLEASE

PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH" ALONG VVITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF

APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD

OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF wlLL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR

IMMED|ATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continueO

5.te



REVIEW COÍTIMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOWARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE42 AND CAN BE VIEì/IIED AT

WWW. CITYOFTUL SA-BOA.ORG

BLDC-035852-2419 6122SGamett Rd July 16,2019

Note: As provided for in Section 70"130 you may request the Board of Adiustmerlt (BOA) to grant a
variance fronr tlre terms of the Zoning Code requircments identified in the leüer of deficiency below.

Please direct all questions concerning separation d¡stance accepûance and all questions regarding
BOA application forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at 9f 8{84-7526. lt is your responsibility to
submit to our ofüce documentation of any decisions by the BOA affecting the status of your
application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or
rcsponsible agent in submiüing documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review
commenb may sornetimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Co&. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the
noncompliance and submit the seþcÞd compliance opt¡on for rcview. Staff review makes neither
representation nor recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the proþct.

1. Sec.¡10.22FD: A medical marijuana dispensary may not be located within 1000 feet of

another medical marijuana dispensary.

2. Sec.¡[0.225-H: The separation distance required under 5ec.40.225-D must be measured in a

straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or port¡on of the
building, in the case of a multiple-tenant building) occupied by the dispensary.

Review comment: Submit a copy of the BOA accepted separation distance of 1000' from
other dispensaries. Please direct all questions concerning separation distance acceptance

and all questions regarding BOA application forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at
918'584-7526. The separation required under 5ec.40.225-D shall not be applied to Iimit the
location of a medical marijuana dispensary for which a license was issued by the Oklahoma

Department of Health prior to December t,2Ot8 for the particular location.

Note: All references are to the C¡ty of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:
lrttpl¡rww. t ma pc. o rq /Docu

Please noiliñr the rwielver via email when vour rèvisions ha\¡e been submitted

Thls le{ter of deficiencþs covera Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines euch as BuiHing or WabrlSewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this leûüer.

A hard copy of this letter is availabþ upon request by the applicant.

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEWTO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMTTTED INFORMATIoN ASSOCIATED WTH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDIT]ONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEWCONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT,

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR AZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

2

t 35,



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

5.\Ll



812

tot
tÈl
tlt
lol

I
l-rl

-----.]tì Il\I-
lurl

EI

t<l

i9L_

sq
t¡l
o
t¿¡

oo
(t,

t()

-3
OL

SUBJECT TRACT

PU

E 16 SrS

BOA-227190 200 400
Feet

19-13 08

U.



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9308
CZM:.37
CD:4

Case Number: BOA-22719

HEARING DATEz 0812712019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: John Fulton

ACTION TED: Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Sec.40.225-D)

LOCATION: 1444 S COLLEGE AV E ZONED: OL,CH

PRESENT USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE: 10498 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LTS 2021 &228LK7, ROSEMONT HGTS

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Main Street "and an "Area of Grovrrth ".

Main Streets are Tulsa's classic linear centers. They are comprised of residential, commercial, and

entertainment uses along a transit-rich street usually two to four lanes wide and includes much lower

intensity residential neighborhoods situated behind. Main Streets are pedestrian-oriented places with
generous sidewalks, storefronts on the ground floor of buildings, and street trees and other amenities.
Visitors from outside the surrounding neighborhoods can travel to Main Streets by bike, transit, or car.

Parking is provided on street, small private off-street lots, or in shared lots or structures.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is zoned both CH and OL and abuts OL

on tf'e Nortfr, CH and OL on the East and West boundaries and CH on the South. Per the attached
emails and site plan provided by city of Tulsa Permitting staff, the dispensary use is limited to the CH

portion of the lot.

STAFF GOMMENTS:

The applicant is proposing the use of an existing building as a medical marijuana dispensary. To

obtain permits for the dispensary the applicant is before the Board requesting verification of the

b.e
REVTSEOS/1 5/201 9



STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is proposing the use of an existing building as a medical marijuana dispensary. To

obtain þermits toi tfre dispensary the applicant is before the Board requesting verification of the

requireà spacing for a medical marijuana dispensary in a CH district from other medical marjuana

d ispensaries (Sectio n 40.225-D).

per the Code, a medical marijuana dispensary is permitted by right in the CH district as long as it

meets the spacing requiremeni of 1,000 fi. from from other medical marijuana dispensaries (Section

40.22s-D). Ìne Jpac¡ng requirement must be verified before the Board of Adjustment in a public

hearing tó d¡str¡bui" puõ[" notice to property owners within the required distance radius. Surrounding

neighbärs and property owners are provided the ability to notiñ7 the Board of any conflicting uses

within the required spacing radius.

ln Section 40.225-1, the separation distance required under Section 40.225-D must be measured in a

straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or portion of the building, in the

""rj of a multiple-tenant building) occupied by the dispensaries. The separation required under

Section 40.225-D shall not be appied to limit the location of a medical marijuana dispensary for which

a license was issued by the Okiahoma State Department of Health prior to December 1 , 2018 for the

particular location.

The applicant submitted exhibits indicating a circle around their location with a 1,000 ft radius and

providing the location of the nearest o[erating dispensaries known as "Dr. Green" and "Best

bispensãry" both located near the corner E. 1sth Street and South Harvard Avenue.

It is the opinion of staff that the property is located within 1,000 ft of the subject property in BOA-

2262g. please see the attached buildiñg permit, meeting minutes, dispensary license and map

containing the location of the subject dispensary in 8,0.A-22628.

SAMPLE MOTION:

I move that based upon the facts in this matter as they exist presently, we (AccepUReject) the

applicant's verification of spacing to permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of

tné BoarO being void should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the

establishment of this medical marijuana dispensary.

v,3
REVISEDs¡ 9/201 9



Cha

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiect:
Attachments:

man, Austin

Lange, Charles < CLange@cityoftulsa.org >

Friday, July 19,2019 8:03 AM

Chapman, Austin
RE: BLDC-035621-2019
DOC07 1 9 1 9 -07 1 9201 907 57 aï.Pdf

Austin,

The site plan shows the house south of the driveway to the north. This would place it in the CH district.

Chuck Lange lZoning Plans Examiner
City of Tulsa Development Services Department
175 E 2nd Street South, Suite 450, Tulsa, OK 74103
T:918-596-9688
F: 91 8-699-351 1

E: clanqe@citvoftulsa.orq
www.citvoftulsa.oro

VisiVLike/Fol lowM/atch/S ubscribe:

e¡ngti::itr
Notice: This e-mail (including any attachments) ¡s covered by

the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C' 2510-2521 
'

is confidential and may be legally privileged. lf you are not the

intended recipient, you.are hereby notified that any retention,

dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication
(including any attachments) is strictly prohibited. Please reply to

ihe sendãr that you have received the message ln erro¡, then delete it

From: Chapman, Austin <AChapma n@incog.org>

Sent: Thursday, JulY t8,zOLg 4:54 PM

To: Lange, Charles <CLange@cityoftulsa'org>

su bject: B LDc-03 562 l-20L9

Chuck,

We are receipt of a request for a spacing ver¡f¡cat¡on tied to BLDC-03562 L-2ot9.The zoning is split between oH and CS,

have they provide anything showing the dispensary will be located on the CS portion?

1 (?.t{



..,!t.i. 'ljt...'.tt.:.

Austin Chapman
Planner, City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment
Tulsa Planning Office
2W.2nd St.,8th Floor I Tulsa, OK74LO3

579.947L
ha

rmining compliance to zoning or building code requirements is not a function of this office

TUTSA Building Permits Division will address compliance upon application for a building permit or occupancy f

PLANNIHG OFFIGE (e18) se6-e4s6l

52 (,



q
J

{:ð*J ,,f ]
:

I

)f)

þî2 )4

4
-¿-4-.

,L

4ß

t
¿

x
..5

t(1

(

. l_l

-r'--tt"*



T
rJ

$e

\è
\

I

-i
I

'rtl,-
.1 r.L-,rkl i .-ì 

:

,<ot'{

ÇC,

i'
rr'^I r. 

^.. -lL*-\ :-

I

\J.t+R
r-q iri.1 :'2tJ

\i
(À

r.\

:

7 Y¡

:r

c1 .

i+,
t"
$(Î'
ã^r

c\>.

a4\

Þ.-
\t

s)

) \
ç̂)

*)

:

;/l
¡l\
g

.

\:
e)-,-\

\)

"--: " ;'" r'

rt
t
i

\^

*\

$

',¡

,...j....._. ...J,.

ii,

\)1
lei

"r{/\

-r .'- t..

ð

'l

I

i

{.1

-ö-rr

-t;
gì
¿ti.
'.3

ü
hi

7å
/Ð',



8'1

|ø J,,"3 +.J.t ¡àntute ?" Jq {,r r*
Í,

*r r{cI d.r, i ¡,1
"v tel '(il

n{*r7ia

ð"
¿f '('$

Jã-4

1? f-.7rç

*J- 0,.1 ¡ a* t4 !
/\

¡
_. . ... . _. ,._ -. . ,,i.

r¿¿Jfi':!å
I
f

+ "a;* 'inl

"'",1J "tf üf?ïrgr? :erf:Fþ -.Í?.-r ¡ å"'ä 
ç

r*l

ç

"Þ->
a

,4 a,lL"rr1"ìÈ -" ***l "t.tØ ,,*!/rrt" W (¿

ot:l#f,

:::*.:l 
'?.

*"r#

t
I mtV

:{31 * ":1' nI Y1: :1,':
_o-r,7 

FI "flitffi
....*#'

I

'ff
?Y"V-""Ð-tr i *"1 ,fr

*

t¡l*"

ftd"r*{*. i ".Åo::***lp €
yaarî ;e,J:pfY2 - "êpüs- i :"f' 'gI

.#

(

f *cJ

-}lËJ ü.fr #il t'-'
aT+ ****C



View facing South on College Ave.

iiì

t

M[@6[2@19 13:27
-"t" !raI ,r"

VÍew of subject property from College Ave

b.q



Ar '...

Víew føcíng North on College Ave,

b, \D



Tract0
Feet
200 400

subiect BOA-22719 Note: Gnphic overlays mdy not prec¡sely
align with phys¡cal îeatures on the ground.

Aeilat Photo Date: February 2\tt (O . [ \19-1 3 08



0

Feet
50 100

BOA-22719 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely
align with phys¡cal features on the ground.

Aeriat Photo Date: Februaryrrttb, I

Subject
Tract

19-13 08



Îf)

-9F

'çtofl

4l
r¿

¡
{

frÎ

8l I i

pw6e1

I
||r

*'

a6e[o3 Ë frFt



NAME
L¡cense lD #: DA/{A-V1GA-RSDD

CENTRAT PURP ttc
25U E 14TH ST

ctw ztP COUNTY

License lD f: DAAA-EJPU-2YGY

DOCÍOR GREEN ttc
3232 E 15TH ST

TULSA 74104

74L04

TULSA

TULSA

License lD f: DAAA-N1RQ-XLXT

DOWNING INC
2220 E 6TH ST

TULSA 74LO4

License lD #: DAAA-4KZ-BQRA

GR COMPANTES OK, ttc
307 S UTIAAVE

License lD f: DAAA-VIRV-T4VB

KIND ATTERNATIVE WETLNESS ttc
7920 E 6TH ST

License lD #: DAAA-NY1T-VMPF

TOCAT RELEAF TtC
420 S UTIA AVE

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

74104

74L04

L¡cense lD f: DAAA-VJP5-E6JP

MEDICAL MARIJUANA SUPPTY INC
1205 S GILLETTE AVE

L¡cense lD #: DArqA- YNO-EXAL

MISS BROWN'S TREEHOUSE, LLC
7444 S COLLEGE AVE

License lD *: DMA-EKSC-ZICV

MJ'S APOTHECARIES LtC
2311 E 72TH PL

TULSA

L¡cense lD S; DAAA-NJEB-4LKW

NATURE.S REMEDY
2442 E 15TH ST

License lD l: DAAA-VYoW-oFXD

PREMIER ALTERNATIVE MEDICAL ttc
1810 E 15TH ST

License lD *: DArqrA-N1T2-XHNH

REDBUD NATURES MEDICINE tLC
307 S UTICA AVE

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA74L04

74104 TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

74LO4 TULSA

74t04

74L04

74!04

TULSA

TULSA

74L04

74t04

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

74104

74L04 TULSA

TULSA

74L04TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

74LO4

L¡cense lD f: DAAA-V1Y5-C947

RETEAF DISPENSARY TUI-sA
1113 S LEWIS AVE

L¡cense lD #: DAAA-VYA8-QL{A

RIGHT HOO¡ç rrc
606 S ZUNIS AVE

License lD *: DAAA-4YWR-KGGF

sGoK3, tNC.
2576 E 75TH ST

LÌcense lD #: DAi{q-VKSF-NQRU

SOMMETVENTURES INC.
3206 E 77TH ST

L¡cense lD f : DAM-NKKB-AQSM

TAttGRASS DISPENSARY, LtC
2811 E 15TH ST # 105

Oklahomo Medical Morij uona Authority

TULSA

Oklahoma Medical Marijuana Dispensaries I August 14,2OI9

OMMA.ok.gov
Page 88 of 106

TULSA

b. t{



NAME
License lD f: DAAA-VYPE-XC2A

TUTSA HERBAT CTINIC tLC
2777 E ADMIRAL PL

License lD S: DAAA-VJDY-MZYR

BEST DISPENSARIES tLC
7502 S HARVARD AVE

License lD S: DAAA-4KBÊ-VFVS

BLOOMERS DISPENSARY AND SUNDRIES, tLC
6733 E 77TH ST

L¡censê lD f : DArM-V104-NR9M

BUD WISER, ILC
6307 E 73TH ST

License lD *: DAAA-N1Êf-813D

DIMEBAG tLC
5711 E 17TH ST

License lD f: DAAA-VKBZ-oGSZ

EUFTORIC RELEAF, INC.
1733 S MEMORIAL DR

L¡cense lD #: DAAA-VYFX-DLGV

EVERYTHINGS OK 19 ttc
1227 S HARVARD AVE

L¡cense lD S: DAAA-EYPK-YoYs

FORT APACHE ENTERPRISES, INC.
10 S 97ST EAST AVE

License lD #: DAAA-EKLY-2SV|

HAPPY DISPENSARIES, INC.
7675 S MEMORIAL DR

ctw
TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

74LL2

74LL2

74LL2

74LL2

74LL2

74LL2

z,P COUNW

747tO TULSA

74tt2 TULSA

74LL2

License lD #: DAAA-E1Ro-XYRH

JASON MCI.AUGHTIN
7527 SOUTH SHERIDAN RD,

L¡cense lD #: DÀdq-416G-MRJT

LEVEL4zO, tLC
5727 E llTH ST

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

74L12

74L12

74112
License lD #: DAAA-EYGg-TFQF

MAGIC IEAF tLC
4270 E 77TH ST

License lD #: DÀtu{-EKDJ-DFQB

MAGPIE EAST ttc
6305 E 77TH ST

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

74112

TULSA

74172 TULSA

74772 TULSA

Oklahoma Medical Marijuana Dispensaries I August 14,20L9

License lD f : DArqrq-ElwH-ERs8

MOTHER NATURE'S CANNABIS ttc
6s26 E 15TH ST

License lD *: DAAA-VJZL-B6DW

MOTHER ROAD EXTRACTS COMPANY
6545 E llTH ST

License lD f: DAqA-E1N8-OJCN

RANDY WRIGHT
1519 S SHERIDAN RD

License lD f : DAAA-VKNW-2M91

SAVANT CANNABIS, ttc
5757 E 15TH ST

OMMA.ok.gov
Page 91 of 106

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA 74TI2

74172 TULSA

Oklahoma Medicol Marüuano Author¡ty

TULSA

(r't5



Fhts rf ühhtqur

Fo*ü
't

lQll- lr¡ñfn¡¡If,

t;

COMMERËlAL T}ISPEN$ARY LIËENSE

riFlñrËrf,|ft[oÐ

MISS BRTWN'S TREEHOUSE, LLC
I41{ S COTLEGË A\rE, TULSA. 0t{, ?{tû{

il{ lglÍ ilEr¡rrr [.f lt¡¡tlxl rüt .mEi i¡rt¡u. ¡.rÞ{n|?û grFrül' &¡ r{¡rñr¡tl,¡Effi ffirg¡¡rl¡girTrJt ül Ê r lüË rr r¡û"
n¡IÊÍ Ë tl ü¡¡nFffi ; r$f (* Þrå,rç rþr{rl fl¡ lrr E¡¡.rEl$rçtlfilf, fm'ãE[I ¡¡¡*-fft.lr.ülf rÉE E

¡rt tÉma.!¡fl¡r qffi s¡r:rãr$F.t å¡rttrr¡¡r urrl||
*t üÉÊ ltr4¡I ËffiúE ü r#¡t-ræliã*ff ¡ÉÉ¡¡rFiË.Dr nrã¡|[tÍ Ë,¡úx¡

rI
f!

fxill4Ët20 æ'*EE
LE&¡¿ri¡¡rÈ Ettll¡tl¡*o.

harrûfr-rrrl¡Fü
hA.AÀ.¡lTT{Cr€xt¡. üaåð.r ärFoe*Èif ?, Ftrt*

ÞÖ HOTæFT

I
r



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688

clange@cityoftulsa.org

LOD Number: I

John Fulton
9401 s 68 EA
Tulsa, OK 74133

APPLICATION NO:

Location:
Descrlption:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

July 15,2019

Phone: 918.830.1531

BLDC-o35621-2019
(PTEASEREFERENCE THIS NUMBERWHEN CONTACTING OUR OFFICE)

14/,45 Gollege Ave
Medlcal Mariluana Dispensary

INFORMATION ABOUT SU ITTING

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE

PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL

BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. AWRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED D¡RECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT

175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE

PLANS EXAMINERS.

SI'BMITTALS FÐ(ED / EMA//LED TO PLANS Ð(/.M'NERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

ANT INFORIVIATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC.

SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH S]GNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS tF SUBMITTED USING PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC
REVISIONS IN "SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS', IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON.LINE, FOR

REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND

REVISION MARKS.

3. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONtNc CODE, TNDTAN NATTON COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) lS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2nd ST., 8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

4. A COpy OF A "RECORD SEARCH" uLllg f ils NoT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE

PRESENT THE -RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT T]ME OF

APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD

OF ADJUSTMENT, ]NCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR

IMMED|ATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

b.\ tl
(continued)



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWW.CITYOFTULSA.BOA.ORG

BLDC-035621-2019 1444 S College Ave Julv 15,2019

Note: As provided for ln Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adlustment (BOA) to grant a

variance from the terms of the Zoning Gode requirements ldentified ln the letter of deficlency below.

Please direct all questlons concernlng separation distance acceptance and all questions regarding

BOA application forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at 918-584-7526. lt ls your responsibility to
submit to our offlce documentatlon of any decislons by the BOA affeeting the status of your
application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or
responslble agent ln submlttlng documents to the Glty of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review
comments may sometlmes ldentlfy compllance methods as provided ln the Tulsa Zonlng Gode. The
permit applicant ls responsible for exploring all or any optlons available to address the
noncompliance and submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes nelther
representation nor recommendatlon as to any optimal method of code solutlon for the prolect.

1. Sec.40.225-H: No medical marijuana grower operation, processing facility, dispensary or

research facility shall be permitted or maintained unless there exists a valid license, issued

by the Oklahoma Department of Health for the use at the location,

Review comment: Submit evidence you have been granted a state license and the date it

was approved.

2. Sec.40.225-D: A medical marijuana dispensary may not be located within 1000 feet of

another medical marijuana dispensary.

3. 5ec.40.225-H: The separation distance required under 5ec.40.225-D must be measured in a

straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or portion of the
building, in the case of a multiple-tenant building) occupied by the dispensary.

Review comment: Submit a copy of the BOA accepted separation distance of 1000' from
other dispensaries. Please direct all questions concerning separation distance acceptance

and all questions regarding BOA applícation forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at

I \ z 9t8-584-7526. The separation required under 5ec.40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the

rl ¿^Lt' location of a medical marijuana dispensary for which a license was issued by the Oklahoma
\- Department of Health prior to December t,z1tg for the part¡cular location.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:
http://www.tmaoc.orq/Documents/Tu lsazonl nqCodeAdootedl I 051 5.pdf

Please notlfu the revlewervia email when voqr reyisions have been submitted

This letter of deflclencles covers Zonlng plan revlew ltems only. You may recelve addltlonal letters from other
disclpllnes such as Bulldlng or Water/Sewer/Dralnage for ltems not addressed In this letter.

A hard copy of thls letter ls available upon request by the applicant.

I

tr.[8



END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED ¡NFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONÏINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REOUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT,

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

3

b.\q



tt

l-url

_j¡lt _iìlIrìl
lÕT-

El2ST

Eq
tu
o
u¡

oo
Ø

SUBJECT TRACT

-3

at,

;

r

E'¡6

rIII

Feet
2AO0

BOA-22628
400

19-13 08

b,eo



Board Action:
On MOTION of VAN DE WIELE, I move that based upon the facts in this matter as they
presently exist, we ACCEPT the applicant's verification of spacing to permit a medicaf

marijuana dispensary subject to the action of the Board being void should another
medical marijuana dispensary be estabtished prior to the establishment of this medical
marijuana dispensary; for the following property:

LT 9 LESS BEG 69E SWC TH E8.8 NO.4 W8.8 SO.4 POB BLK 2, 36TH STREET
SUBURB, City of Tulsa, Tulsa eounty, State of Oklahoma

MOTION FAILED There was no second to the motion.

On MOTION of BACK, the Board voted 2-1-0 (Back, Radney, "aye"; Van De Wiele
"n"y"; no "abstentions"; Bond, Ross absent) I move that based upon the facts in this
matter as they presently exist, we REJECT the applicant's verification of spacing to
permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of the Board being void
should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the establishment
of this medical marijuana dispensary; for the following property:

LT 9 LESS BEG 69E SWC TH Ê8.8 NO,4 W8.8 SO.4 POB BLK 2, 36TH STRËET
SUBURB, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

22628-Meenakshi Kris hnasamv
F IL E COPT

Action Requested;
Verifieation of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section
LOCATION: 2811 East 15th Street South & 1442 Soufh Delaware

40.225-D).
Place East

(cD 4)

Presentation:
Meenakshi Krishnasâily, 815 Ëast 3rd Street, Tulsa, OK; no formal presentation was
made by the applicant.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated the Board has the appficant's spacing map as shown page 6.6.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Krishnasamy if he was aware of any other medical
marijuana díspensaries within the 1,000-foot radius. Mr. Krishnasamy answered no.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

05114/2019-1228 (t7)

U.e \



po,A- AJbÅ?
Comments and Questions:
None. r'tf c0Pr
Board Action:
On lVlOflOlt of BACK, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Back, Radney, Van De Wiele "aye"; no

"rìays"; no "abstentions"; Bond, Ross absent) I move that based upon the facts in this

maier as they presently exist, we ACGEPT the applicant's verification of spacing to
permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of the Board being void

should another medical mar'rjuana dispensary be established prior to the establishment

of this medical mar'rjuana dispensary; for the following property:

LTS 18 & 19 & 30 & 3l BLK 5; LTS 20 THRU 29 BLK 5, ROSEMONT HGTS, Gity of
Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

22629-Brian Letziq

Action Reouested:
ffi1,000-footspacingrequirementforamedicalmarijuana
ãisp"r,s"ry from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D)-

LOGATION: 1212 and 1214 East 1't Strr:et South (CD 4)

Presentation:
Bria¡ Letz¡g, W Design, 815 East 3rd Street, Suite C, Tulsa, OK; stated there are no

other dispensaries within the 1,000-foot radius'

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that for full dísclosure the interested party used to be a
member of the City Board of Adjustment. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he served with

Mr. Tidwell and Mé. Bact< was staff at INCOG during his term. Mr. Van De Wiele stated

that will not impact his decision. Ms. Back stated that it will not impact her decísion

either.

lnterested Parties:
@25East2ndStreet,Tulsa,oK;statedheabutsthesubjectproperty.
Mr. Tidwell stated that in the past he has always seen signs advertising Board of

Adjustment proposed cases and there was never a sign placed on the subject property.

Ms. Ulmer stated that signs are only posted for Special Exception use requests only.

Mr. Swiney asked Mr. Letzig about the address he gave to the Board, because it is the

same addiess as Mr. Krishhasamy. Mr. Letzig stated that is the office address of W
Design, but his home address is 3540 South Hudson Avenue'

Comments and Queetions:
None.

05/1412019-1228 Q8)

[r.2Â



üfeñgìt 0r¡..frit,i d ¡{.rl

o0 NoT ctPf

-7ã{1}q 
-:..

01/23/2ft20

üAAA"l{X}(B40St{

r.

!Êr¡ùr!E¡, *q
ffif¡ñrÈ.há

lc¡üa¡*Þ.õ

C
Þtrl



Permit Number
BLDC-023629-2019

Date lssued

6t27t2019

Building Official
'-,/ v¿.*-,-. \ r) -

Gonstruction Addressi 2811 E 15TH ST S - nosennoNr Hcrs

Work Class: Alteration Contractor:
Address:

EROSION CONTROL
Where construction disturbs the earth, a Placement of Erosion Control lnspection (PEC) must be requested by the responsible
party and approved by the Building lnspector BEFORE further work.

This permit is subject to compliance with all applicable codes and City ordinances and can be cancelled for failure to comply
with any applicable construction standard or for failure to comply with any applicable WIN construction Schedule or WIN Letter
of Understanding.

Building TLegendre

Building Code: tBC 201s, rEBc 201s

Building Area: 12,184 Fire Wall:

Permit Area: 987 FRTW:

Alarm:

Sprinkler Standard: NFPAl 3-2013

Fully Sprinklered

COO Required:

Partially Sprinklered:

Speciallnspections: No

Yes

Yes

Use Group Ft Const.

B Business 987 VB

987

Permit Notes
Alteration- dispensary proposed.

Zoning CLange

Zoning D¡strict: cH Reouired Setbacks:

Required Parking: 0 Front: Rear:

PUD Number: Left: Right:

MPD Number:

Screening Fence Required: No

Allowable Building Height (ft):

Use/Permit Notes:

Use: Commercial/Retail Sales/Medical Marijuana Dispensary

Permit Notes:
Approved per 80A-22628:511412019 Verification of the 1000'separation distance from another Medical Marijuana Dispensary. No approval
is granted for any construction or use violating any provision of Title 42. No other structures are included in this permit.

WS/D RJordan

Cert of Elevation Req'd: No

Floodplain: No

IDP #:

EPL (ft): 17.5

WPL (ft): 17.5

Easements

NPL (ft): 17.5

SPL (ft): 0

Permit Notes

Approval of proposed site development for commercial building at the address stated herein. No increase to impervious surface area or
alteration to stormwater drainage system. Approval does not include permission for construction or encroachment of any kind upon City of
Tulsa owned property, Rights-of-Way (ROW or utility easements whether actual or planned. The development shall not create a public
hazard upon any property within the City or in immediately adjacent areas through the obstruction, impairment, sedimentation, blockage or
alteration of the stormwater drainage system. Signage and ROW requires separate permits. All construction must be compliant with Tulsa
Revised Ordinances including Title 51 and Title I 1.

CITY OF TULSA Building Perm¡t - COMMERCIAL

G. aq



CS il

CS
ôt\f
c\l

¡

PU ED

PUD-353

PUD.353A NE

SUBJECT TRACT

Feet BOA-227205002500

!*rJ 19-1 4 31

1.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9431

CZM:49
CD= 7

Case Number: BOA-22720

HEARING DATE= 0812712019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Charles Rogers

ACTION REQUESTED: Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Sec. 40.225-D)

LOCATION: 5459 S MINGO RD E ZONED: lL

PRESENT USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE: 89986.62 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 3 LESS BEG SWC TH N5 SE7.08 W5 POB BLK 5A, TULSA
SOUTHEAST IND DIST B5A-8 RESUB PRT BLK A TUL SE EXT

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Employment Area" and an "Area of Growth".

Employment areas contain office, warehousing, light manufacturing and high tech uses such as
clean manufacturing or information technology. Sometimes big-box retail or warehouse retail clubs
are found in these areas. These areas are distinguished from mixed-use centers in that they have few
residences and typically have more extensive commercial activity. Employment areas require access
to major arterials or interstates. Those areas, with manufacturing and warehousing uses must be
able to accommodate extensive truck traffic, and rail in some instances. Due to the special
transportation requirements of these districts, attention to design, screening and open space buffering
is necessary when employment districts are near other districts that include moderate residential
use.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is zoned lL and located at the NE/c of S
Mingo Rd. and E. 55 Pl. S. lt is completely surrounded by lL zoning.

1.Â
STAFF GOMMENTS:

REVTSEDS/1 5/2019



The applicant is proposing the use of an existing building as a medical marijuana dispensary. To
obtain permits for the dispensary the applicant is before the Board requesting verification of the
required spacing for a medical marijuana dispensary in a lL district from other medical marjuana
d ispensa ries (Sectio n 40.225-D).

Per the Code, a medical marijuana dispensary is permitted by right in the lL distríct as long as it
meets the spacing requirement of 1,000 ft. from from other medical marijuana dispensaries (Section
40.225-D). The spacing requirement must be verified before the Board of Adjustment in a public
hearing to distribute public notice to property owners within the required distance radius. Surrounding
neighbors and property owners are provided the ability to notify the Board of any conflicting uses
within the required spacing radius.

ln Section 40.225-1, the separation distance required under Section 40.225-D must be measured in a
straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or portion of the building, in the
case of a multiple-tenant building) occupied by the dispensaries. The'separation required under
Section 40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the location of a medical marijuana dispensary for which
a license was issued by the Oklahoma State Department of Health prior to December 1, 2018 for the
particular location.

The applicant submitted exhibits indicating a circle around their location with a 1,000 ft radius and
providing the location of the nearest operating dispensaries known as "Rollin Vapor" and "High Roller"
both located near the corner E. 54th St. S. and S. Mingo Rd. The Rollin Vapor dispensary appeared to
be within the 1,000 ft. radius according to the exhibits provided by the applicant. At the request of
staff, the applicant provided an exhibit prepared by Sisemore Weisz & Associates stating the distance
between the two building 1,008 ft and is included in your packet. That exhibit was stamped by Shawn
A. Collins, Licensed Professional Land Surveyor License Number 1788.

SAMPLE MOTION:

I move that based upon the facts in this matter as they exist presently, we (AccepUReject) the
applicant's verification of spacing to permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of
the Board being void should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the
establishment of this medical marijuana dispensary.

n,3
REV|SEDs/1 5/201 9



View lacing South lrom NE/c of E.55th Pl. and S. Mingo Rd.

.t
: tå*4

j
lj

,4

View føcìng Nonh from NE/c ol E.55th Pl. S. dnd S. Mingo Rd.

.\ ,q



'íi -ri.i-É-;ì.,'.r

¡.
l. ] ¡,:

,. ..:i,j

View of Subject property

n,9



1

I.

s000
Feet
250

Subject
Tract

BOA-22720 Nole: G,Ë,phic oveilays may not precisely
al¡gn wlth physlcal leatures on lhe ground.

AertalPhotoDate: Februaryz|rt q rV19-14 31



L ' t, stoz Ãrenrqa! :apo otoqd ßuav LT ÞL-61

-==-
lce4

tca[qns
001 0ç

leel
0'punot6 otlt uo soJnlea! pJtstftld q¡¡m u6¡1e

Ã¡eacatd ¡ou Áeu sÃepaao cn¡detg :e¡o¡¡ 0z¿z,z-vog
N

{.,t
. - i ó i¡ : r I r¡

f
¡ I

t

J I:Jt

¡ir1 lll

ð e rti,ç*!

rlI

.U
,r

I
,rJ

t

J

'!Il

!

¡

¡{

9¿9999

\

¿¡
?

Ë

t;ti
Ìi
\z'.,4
,i
F
'.j

F
\l
\t

Il.

ti

I
il
Tl ì

uü
tIt
,f
t,
lË

il r

.-{
,r- I
ill

', !
\

I

rJ

J

!¡

@

È

I

{J

t

'l

rl

\'\.9 a'ri

*

3
{Jj
t¿
!

I
Iti
I
I

IËl

T

I\trJ ¡ç¡ú¡çr

,)

t

¡

It

1'

J r,r-¡r¡
t{i ino.b g

åi'

| 3t

Þ

,g

i jt¡

¡.i* trj '.tL .

¡tJJ

rì'
'.i:''j -

ß

rE
fr

:it
I

t
I

¡

I

i

i
' tr,1 I

-J rllÌ t I
rd' ç'?ç

I

ID

Er

ffi
: l''.1.,. .-vú
'Lctt
'.trt

\
\

.i..û'-
1.tt

?

¡X

ulll

gËt@/A

rir

..¡-lr''-
t

¿t,

-*h

tl
'.u
J

{¡
ll
l.-¿

år
-

{F

I

1
I
I
f
i

a

' ,¡ir': F r

u

l'

:'

-i. ,iå'

t
0

i.

{

.'.

:t,1
::

:

,i1

i¿¡:

+

jttr¡t



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688

clange@cityoftulsa.org

LOD Number: I

Charles Rogers
4735 S Harvard Ave
Tulsa, OK 74135

APPLICATION NO:

Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA. OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEA;RANCE PLAN IREVIEW

.luly 15, 2019

Phone: 918.327.3589

coo-036157-20.t9
(PLEASE REFERENCE TH|S NUMBER WHEN CONTACTTN? OUR OFFTCE)
5459 S Mingo RD
Medical Mar'ljuana Dispensary

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN TFIE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SFIALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADD|T|ONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTAC+{ED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTAPPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
Ï{E CIry OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO TIiE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TCI PLANS Ð(/.M'NERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHËS, DRAWINGS, ETC.
SHALL BËAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMIT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS rF SUBMTTTED USTNG PAPER, OR SUBMTT ELECTRONTC
REVISIONS IN "SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS", IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED OI{,LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, TNDTAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (|NCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNING COMMTSSTON
{TMAPC) rS AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT WWW.tNCOG.ORG OR AT TNCOG OFFTCES AT
2W.2d ST., Sth,FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103, PHONE (91S) 584-752ô.

4. A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCII'f X IIS f IIS NOT INCLUDED WITI-i THIS LËTTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE "RËCORD SEARCH" ALONG WITH THIS LE]TER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THË APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittalprocedure above.).

(continued)

q.g



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CIIY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TffLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

rcOA.ORQ
157-2019 5459 S Minqo RD Julv 15.2019

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment (BOA) to grant a
variance from the terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below.
Please direct all questions concerning seþarat¡on d¡stance acceptance and all questions regarding
BOA application forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at 919¡!8¿!¡75?lÞ. lt is your responsibillty to
submit to our office documentation of any decisions by the BOA affecting the status of your
application so we may continue to proceEs your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or
responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review
comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the
noncompliance and submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither
representation nor recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the pro¡ect.

1. Sec.40.225-D: A rnedical rnarijuana dispensary may not be located within 1000 feet of
another nnedical marijua na dispensary.

2. Sec.40.225-H: The separation distance requíred under 5ec.40.225-D rnust be rneasured in a

straight line between the nearest perirneter walls of the buildings {or portion of the
building, in the case of a multiple-tenant building) occupied by the dispensary.
Review comment: Subnoit a copy of the BOA accepted separation distance of 1000' frorn
other dispensaries. Please direct all questions concerning separation distance acceptance
and all questions regarding BOA application forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at
918-584-7526. The separation required under 5ec.40.225-D shall not be applied to lirnit the
location of a rnedical nnarijuana dispensary for which a license was issued by the Oklahoma
Department of Health prior to December I,2A1,8 for the particular location.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:
http;//www.tmapc.orqlDocuments/TulsaZoninqCodeAdoptedl 1 051 5.pdf

Plea¡e notlfv lhe revlewel via eqall.rryhlln vour rqvlçions have been suþmitted

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the qpplicant.

iq

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMIT]TED INFORMATION ASSOCATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDIÎIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF AÐDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMMTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENI'OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT,

n



þtntt ûf @hJ$htwa

Ft*nt " IRANSFERAETS

COM M ERCIAL DISPENSARY LI CENSE

HERESV,6ÉAN'IED 1T'

CELEBRITY WELLNESS BUDZ LLC
5459 S MINGO RD A, TULSA, OK,74146

ÎH[ UCÉNSE lS |SSUËD BYTHË OTlaHoMASIATË DËRÀFÎMËNT OF HËAt¡'l'|, OXIáHOVI¡À MEDICAI"MAßILJA¡IA AUTHORTï TO CËRllffTfltABOVE HAs
ËUtFlttED 1!lË RËQUlRtlrlENTS Ot TmI øt O,5, I 4t0A ET SrC¡, AND ÌüE OTI^HOMA ADMrltlSTRAlrVE COÞg At'tTfi"E tlo OüprER 68l. 'n{E IE€¡¡SE tS

'UB¡ECr 
1Þ THË nEPRËSII{TATIONS MADE ON THË APPUCÂT|ON THËRËfOR, AND MAY 8Ë SUSÞENDEO OR REVOTED FOR CAUSE AS PROV|DED ¡r låW âND

RUtE. UCËNsËËSHAILO85ËRVËANDCOMPLVWnHÂtIAPPLICABUt¡WS,OROtNA¡tCEgRULESANonEGU¡"AT¡ONSOFlHtSråTEOFOTI^HOMÁ"

a6na2a20
UCENIE IIUMBERT rÐM ôArE$ l.D.

lnt¡rlm ûommlsrloner
Ollrhom¡ St¡tc D¡prrtnìlnt of HÊ¡lthrIAAA:.4KH&OtJN

DO NOT COPY

.f
ô



l\'b

t¡d¡cOp¡ru¡¡Cerlgf,l ¡¡

rq,ìF8n¿!¡¡t4¡o E
târFJ gl
caãleeJ t
¿atr{EeJ t
tåæJ E

ü¡lqlsæ $¡
rud¡ms0ûr9 ô

Ë¡.tjt

dgr¡.rnf .q rq4¡¡rn ü cß,nÂ

ssltTEn

# t

1"1 i.;

¡r
}["i

;t* I t

Ç1 tffi #r ü
- ¡:l

* ':

t.\ -ïú
rïhÍ 'r' '' i I

¡ñff'

*'r*IT
q -dn$e

t
::í'1]

. tiã

r].
t v.#,rL{

j f.'
{::t*^.. r.R4.:./{

ult¡üut
-r r.h ,. tt

f}{â
b

{ T
t

. r-f

"*nçË*,i
t

)., ëk.tl. t

(ñ ã
\ -t I

ú¡ ¡I

a ñf€l!" !
:ã j-:t|



i
I
I

lr

'rJ t

Í

tÉ; )

¡l

- rt'' ç TF

ïtft'

c(
-
ç

Jlt
N 'I
ît rr-

ãl
Ol¡
fo'¿Ì
o1l,"o

å
¡. '.'lJ

#
r

" t-,, t
,-*tjtút;.

:.dÕ**,t

I il
l"

l_

li
l-t-le¡
l-s

fË

lt
s
o
3

()
JI

æ
L

Jl ¡.
!ü lqt

?1
,

I
¡

-l ra

b

a

{
a

¡

.T-'.- "{

{ I

Þ¡çfi.'", Ill!l

J
I

{

Þ
'lir

ifi
- {3r

1Í'L'r rol t''

-.j.

¡./
*Ãl-r¡lfm ',1

d *x' fdtn*ÇqJ

rt'¡
il;ÅgJs

tr

ir

r"q

"il

L

¡l

to#LäL

r-¡ih.- q
t,

rq¡r¡rt_1"¡ cÉq.."trï{rffiiÏll¡ .{Àrrry
I

[rrhilililr
l*

ü [fl,.Þr i i';
-Ë',',.'

na¡ 1

,I
I

il
L

t .t!

lt

i



NAME
License lD #: DAi{A-EKOO-OH9|

PURA TtC
8772 E 46TH ST

License lD fl: DA/q/A-NYHWJQUI

ROSEMARY FARMS ttc
4177 S TOTH EAST AVE

ctw
TULSA 74L45

74L45

TULSA

TULSA

ztP COUNTY

TULSA

License lD #: DAAA-NKQN-SUA

SUGAR IEAF
4630 S MEMORIAL DR

TULSA 74t45 TULSA

Llcense lD #: DAqA-VYID-oUOK

TULSA 74t45 TULSA

T.TOWN MED¡CAL MARIJUANA DISPENSARY INC
3524 S SHERIDAN RD

TULSA 74L45 TULSA

Llcense lD f: DAAA-E18H-DtFF

THE DANKERY ttc
8125 E 

'TST 
ST

ÏULSA 74t45 TULSA

License lD #: DAqA-41LC-SOOO

THE GREEN GOAT DTSPENSARY, ttc
9435 E 57ST ST

License lD f : DAM-4J6Q-P|IZ

TUTSA HERBAT CONNECTION ttc
4207 S SHERIDAN RD

TULSA 74145 TULSA

TULSA 74745 TULSA

lD f: DAiAA-VI}C(-XEDV

' TwtsrED RoD cusroMs ttc
4722 S MEMORIAL DR

TULSA 7414s TULSA

License lD f: DAituA-NJCF-3HlE

UK HASH, LLC
8153 E 47ST ST

TULSA 7474s TULSA

74L45 TULSA

74746 TULSA

74L46 TULSA

74t46 TULSA

74L46 TULSA

74146 TULSA

74146 TULSA

Oklahoma Medical Marijuana Dispensaries I July 24,2OI9

Llcense lD #: DAiqA-NJJ9-TT9P

wR ENTERPRTSES, LLC
3920 S SHERIDAN RD

TULSA

License lD #: DAAA-VJTN-OIHW

ATTCARE 6 ttc
77414 E 57ST ST

TULSA

TULSA

License lD f: DAi{A-4KH8-OtAl

CETEBRITY WEIINESS BUDZ ttc
5459 S MINGO RD

License ID f: DAAA-VYGG-HNDC

EVERGREEN DREAMS, ttc
9950 E 55TH PL STE A

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

License lD fl: DAM-VJKI-DQ2C

HAPPY CURES DISPENSARY ttc
12650 E 37ST ST

License lD f: DAAA-EY4B-4QVX

HIGH ROttER INVESTMENTS, INC
5333 S MINGO RD

License ID f : DAAA-NJWR.æNL

LOII ENTERPRISES INC.
3148 S LOSTH EAST AVE

OMMA.ok.gov
Page 95 of 101Oklohoma Medicol Morüuono Authority

TULSA

1.\3



NAME
License lD #: DÀ{A-NYOG-4NCO

MEDIJUANA PHARM, [[C
9757 E 31ST ST

License lD f: DAAA-4lE7-QVSA

ROttIN VAPOR ttc
54N S MNGO RD

CITY

TULSA

TULSA

ztP COUNTY

74L46 TULSA

74t46 TULSA

74t46 TULSA

74t46 TULSA

TULSA

l-icense lD #: DAAA-EJAO-CIg1

SOISTICE: "A" CANNABIS COMPANY ttC
12206 E 57ST ST

TULSA

License lD fl: DAAA-4YQQ-W8WB

TAYTOR OVERSEE, tNC.
5970 S LO7TH EAST AVE

TULSA 74146 TULSA

License lD ü: DAiqA-4KUT-FQVB

wR ENTERPRTSES, LLC
70730 E 31ST ST

TULSA 74146

74146

TULSA

License lD #: DAiAA-EKLH-TFJK

YE OIDE APOTHECARY SHOPPE, LLC
5874 S. MINGO ROAD

TULSA

License lD f: DAAA-4JNP-EBVC

SMOKIN ACES FARM,I.tC.
5810 EAST HIGHWAY 37

TUTTLE 73089

TULSA

OKLAHOMA

License lD f: DAM-41T5-3PRH

SUNKISSED TANNING SATON ttc
5 S SARA RD

TUTTLE 73089

74764

GRADY

MCCURTAIN

License lD #: DAAA-NKXW-KEZI

P&T NATURAIS, t[C
76731W US HIGHWAY 70

VALLIANT

License lD #: DAA/A-VYXGLS2U

BUFFATO CHIEF ttc
451s66 HTGHWAY 700

VIAN 74962 SEQUOYAH

License lD #: DAA/A-EIKR ZWOU

H&H
571 E SCHLEY ST SEQUOYAH

Llcense lD #: DAAA-4IHX-MEEK

KIM AND HIM INVESTMENTS INC
775 S THORNTON ST

VIAN 74962

74962

73859

VIAN

vlcl
License lD #: DAAiq-41LM-T4DT

NORTH WEST HEATING tLC
.59382SPARROWRD

VINITA

VINITA

7430L

7430L

SEQUOYAH

DEWEY

CRAIG

CRAIG

License lD il: DAAA-VIGR-TEIW

ASTORIA GROWERS USA ttc
447259 E HIGHWAY 60

. Llcense lD#: DAAA-NJBE-AJUB

EVERGREEN WEttNESS ttc
707 S VANN ST

License lD #: DAAA-4KNM-UNC6

GREEN CROSS DISPENSARY
105 W DELEWARE

Oklahomd Medicøl Marijuøno Authority

7430L CRAIG

OMMA.ok.gov
Page 96 of 101 Oklahoma Medical Marijuana Dispensaries I July 24,2OL9

VINITA

-I.ILI



gfng Engineering . Land Surveying
Land Planning . 3D Scanninq o UAV Mapping

Sisemore Weisz & Assoclates, lnc. 61t1 8.32d Place Tulsa, OK,74135 (918)€65€600

Zoning Clearance
City of Tulsa Application No.: C00-036157-2O19

Applicant Address: 5459 South Mingo Road, Suite A
Date:712412019

To whom it may concern:

On July 23,2019 we preformed a survey to determine compliance of separation distance
as set out in Section 40-225-D and Section 40-225-Hof the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. 5459
South Mingo Road, Suite A (application site) and 5412 South Mingo Road, Suite H both
reside in multiple tenant buildings. Measurement was taken in a straight line between the
nearest perimeter walls of the suites. (The Northwest corner of 5459 South Mingo Road,
Suite A [application site] and Southeast corner of 5412 South Mingo Road, Suite H) The
straight line distance between the nearest perimeter walls is 1008 feet.

In our opinion the applicant site meets the requirements as set out in Section 4O-225-D
and Section 40-225-H of the City of Tulsa Zoning Code.

SISEMORE IWEISZ &
BY SHA\ryNA.

e7.21, ?nl1
DATE

PLS No. 1788, STATE
c. A. NO.2421

6111 E.32nd PlaceTulsa, . OK74135 . Voice(918)665-3600 . Fax(918)665-8668

1,15



Exhibit
Zoning Clearance

City of Tulsa Applicafion No. COO-O36LS7-2OLg
5459 South Mingo Road, Suite A

I
ô

ill
s. MINCO RD.
!l

Scolc l"=100'

54ür

Ea¡t 55ü Sbcct î,6
Ê

ÊI

E

s. MINGO RO.
slÍtÊ A
(APPTJCAìON srE)

Surveyor's Certification
Eest 55ü Place

TIÊ, SSEMORE WEISZ iT ASSOOATÊS. INC. HEREBY CERIIFY ÌHAI II{E ÀEOIE R€PRÊSENTS IHEAccuRAtE olsr NcE EEIIEEN rHE NoRtHtrEsf cof,NER oF 5,rsg sot tH MrNGo RoAD, sr,JrTE A ANDIHE SOUIHEASI CORNER OF S,+,t2 SOUIH MtNco ROAD. Sit.tE H.

DAIE 0F LAsr FlELo \¡gl: .tLY 23. 20t9. 
ssarof,E lErsz & AssoglrEs, rNc.

llllNEss MY HAND ANo SEAL tHts Z,+tH oAy OF JJLY, 2019.

ürmr¡ W& f A¡æoffi, hc
trql¡. Q|¡l ffi¡ - Lr¡¿mEAgfWFL¡CE Ftfi\Éæ
I+8 -fi.4l!r¡^ r¡.Ë F^)( it¡
ffi.H ffi" IÌ=ffi

cofir{¡R
s,ItE H

SUIIE

SEAMÍ A.
COI¿INS

1?88

8Y:

sfiA[N 
^. 

CoüJNS
PROFESSOIi¡AL LAIIO SI.'R\iEYOR
ol(LAHOtaA NO. .t786

El4AlL scolllnrolr-asoc,cffi

ffi

z

oo

dd

Nq
g

o

õ

özt
x

r1 .\1,



A

SUBJECT TRACT

AG

LEGEND

Tulsa Gorporate Limits

s
aooI
IJJ

=

BOA-22721Feet
2000 400

20-12 02

8.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 130 Case Number: BOA-22721
CZM:21

GD: 1

HEARING DATE: 0812712019 1:00 PM

APPLIGANT: D'Andre Miles

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow a Market or Community Supported Farm Use in
an RS-3 District and to permit on-site sale of products; Variance to reduce the minimum land area
required for a Market or Community Supported Farm in an residential district lrom 2 acres to 0.44
acres ( Sec. 5.020: Table 5.2 and Table 5.2 Note 1; Sec. 40.090-A, )

LOCATION: 344 W 63 PL N ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: Residential Vacant Property TRACT SIZE: '19303.08 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 11 & 12 BLK 5 , NORTHGATE THIRD ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None. This would be the first request for special exception to
permit a farm in a Residential District. The zoning code was amended in May of 2019 to allow for this
use by special exception.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood "and an "Area of Stability ".

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75% of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is zoned RS-3 and abuts RS-3 zoning on
the North, East, and South and AG on the West. Osage Drive is immediately West of the subject tract
and serves as the division between Tulsa and Osage counties.

STAFF COMMENTS: The Applicant is requesting Special Exception to allow a Market or
Community Supported Farm Use in an RS-3 District and to permit on-site sale of products; Variance
to reduce the minimum land area required for a Market or Community Supported Farm in an
residential district from2 acres to 0.44 acres ( Sec. 5.020: Table 5.2 and Table 5.2 Note 1; Sec.
40.090-4, )

T".*,,,



Chåpù€rs I Redder*i¡l Ð¡3tfid:g
Secrion 5.02f1 | ttse @ubrions

suhetcesy l*l, L I

Ðodñcusllll

Rslllnrr¡rll
c l+ ls l*l*i o lr l, ¡,lamxls"nprenrer*erI I I I I ì I I I lnas.¡bt¡ru

5€oI¡ü6¿ GL zqf ttreTds¡ Rsui¡ed ffing¡rcßs
F P p p p P p P p p p p F

5 5 s 3 5 5 t 5 5 5 5 s s

A6 R rCr.t LT[rS¡.r
A¡ri¡n¡l

Gsrdsrr
F¡rrr. M¡rlf¿t- or frrnmun-¡rcrçpnrted Seaion¡ltl.{xÐ

Farm uses are subejct to the supplemental regualtion in Sec. 40.090

Section 40.CIf10 Comrnunity fiarden and Farm, llarket or Commurúqr Supported
Ttre zuppÞrnentEl usË r€gulÐtbru of thb s€rt¡or öppry to t¡l commun¡ty 8Erden t¡seß" ðnd to sl¡
forms" marher or {ornmunity supporm{ æ may be alloued in n resiúent¡dly ¿onÊs district-

{0.oÐfþA

40.ÛgGB

¡m"09ll-€

¡m.090.o

{0.t}st}E

{0.tÞ0.ç

¡lû.llfll.€

¡m.a!'S0-tl

{oosfÞt

¡10.0flÞl

{f}.09Gt(

Unless permitrcd by the under[ing roning dbrict or approved m a special
exceptbq on-s¡te saÞ of proúxts is prohibilnd-

Lanrn and garden equipment of ürG typc clr¡þrnarly used by oonsurners for
lrou¡ehold lauvn and garden råre i5 thË only type of motoriæd Equ¡pmeflt allor¡æd-

The u¡c of motoriaed equ¡pment ¡s rruFirBd Þ hours bÊg¡nnhg st 8t0 a-rn.- ond
ending et 8:00 p-m-

Thes¡tÊ mustbe desþned örd mo¡nta¡ncd to pren€ntanychem,ical pesticide,

ftrtli¡Êr or other garden wdsÞ Ílrom droining on b sdlrffint propÊrt¡Êi"

Àn on-s¡B rðsh s&orügE (ontaher must bË pnwkted a¡rd loraEd as cbEe as
precticabie h the rGar bt [ne, conlpoEt b¡ns tr F¡lÊ5 rnust f,lso be locõ!êd as dose
as prdrticabl€ tn the rËlEr lot line- Trastl muEl be remsred frsm the siE et þËst
once a urceL tlumpsær it!¡lË trastr cont¿iners trre prohibtrd-

ünþ indiuirluols ond organiuätþru authoriæd qr thË propertlr ürrnËr may
påft¡ciFãtE ¡n th'e comfßfiÈT garden-

A s¡gn mwt Þe ptl3Þd on the property hûenu[ing thÊ nåmË and phone nurnh€r of
th'e propert!¡ wner or tfte ouneÉs agent nafn€- The :ign mu:¡t b€ üt lËEst 4 ü nd no
more than t sryrare ftet i¡r srea and bË p{rsted $r thät ¡t is legibÞ from tfie prblir
right-of-.lltlay-

Thr owner of any bt usêd fur a sornmunitygården or å ¡st used for a farm, morkËt
or comrnunity supporteq mustgir¡E Êrch abuuing pruperqf our¡lÌËr önd orEuprnt
t¡ufiæn r¡otine sf the ¡rûEnt b ssrübl¡Û n comrnunty gorden of å fåfrn" mürtËt or
commun¡tlr zupparæd, and the appl*nble r¡se rcgulations of üas ¡Dn¡ng oodE dt
Þdst 3l¡ dq|s bGforË thÊ stðrt of tfiË opGrdtbn"

hileffiurês must be tükcn b preuEnt cultiwed areas fmm encroaching onto
adþcent propertiel

The prûperty mrst bË maintairæd frÊË of tell ilesds and debris- Oead garden

FlËnts mwt be reguhrly removud and in any instnnce" no latrr than Ocbb€r 3l of
each yeor-

lll'¡thin a rH¡dëntial zon¡ng dßtrict op€rötint hours fiur rommun¡ty garden or ferm,
market or community supportEd, activitirs ðre restriffEd Hr bËturËËn 5:0O a-m- and
trfll pm. dai[r.

Ány tse regulation of th¡s icctkil may be modiñed by specbl erception appruval.

8.t
REVtSEDS/1 5/201 9



During a site visit to the property staff became aware that current use of the property involved farm
animal raising, as evidenced by the attached photos. Animal husbandry is restricted to AG zoned
property. Approval of the requested Special Exception would not permit animal husbandry but is only
to permit a Market of Community supported Farm as defined in Sec. 35.090-C of the Zoning Code.
Continued use of the property for animal husbandry would be in violation of both the Zoning Code
and Title ll Chapter ll of the City of Tulsa Revised Ordinances.

35.1t90.C Fa rm, Market or (ommu,nity-Supported
Ân area rnanaged and mainmined b¡r an indlvidual, group or businesl entity to
grow and hËru€st ñoqd rtlps or non-fuod cropa (e.g* ñoums| for sale or
distribution- Ferms may be principal or Bic(Essory uses and may be lomEd on e
roof or rrithin a building-

SAMPLE MOTION:

Special Exception

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow a Market or Community Supported
Farm Use in an RS-3 District and to permit on-site sale of products (Sec. 5.020: Table 5.2 and Sec
40.090-A)

Per the Conceptual Plan(s)/ Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet

Subject to the following conditions (including time Iimitation, if any):

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

Variance Request

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the minimum land area required for a
Market or Community Supported Farm in an residential district lrom 2 acres to 0.44 acres ( Sec.
5.020: Table 5.2 Note 1)

Finding the hardship(s) to be .

o

a

a

. Per the Conceptual Plan(s)/ Plans(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions

In granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, íf the strict lefter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provísion is not necessary to achieve the

g. r{
provi sion's i nte n ded p u rpose ;

REVtSEDS/15/20'19



c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical diffrculty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that wíll afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter ffie essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

8,5
REVtSEDS/1 5/201 9



m/@6/2ôn g nzzæ

View from center of W 63'd Pl N

VÍew of Eastside of property

t. 1-



View of center of property

View of Fencing

g,r1



4000
Feet
200 BOA-22721 Note: Greph¡c ov*lays may not p¡êc¡sely

align with physical fedtu¡es on the ground.Sub1'ecf
TractE# 20-12 02

AèñelPhotoDete: February rOtt 
8. g



r

'.t
i

ii,.:r¿r

S:',
-lST,:i;.;'!Ë'g;

0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22721 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely

align with physical featurcs on the ground.Subject
Tract

20-1 2 02
Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 g.l



I wwoltuPl tl- Google-. x

+ fJ f hüus;/l';rnr gooEÞrom/*apr'pi,are;J.1.{+'vV'¡iJ'd-F "l,i.-î;li.E,-t[*i¡1]{, 8:5.i'15¡rli
ñ a0.-*.--L \ -tË.,'. ûÊe+if TT

-

ttt
¡tt
trt ts'i 1.!) ,".1 lt \r

-ti

I
Fence

t

r
I
I

¡

I

Signage *r
Sbrub

Iffildf,lower
Bed

THIIIffiTTilIIT

llÏlilllrilm

Pond

IW

l I
L_

I
_t

tGreeuhouse
Ttee

9ô

ô

å .i,til

+

Sign in

¡rtiiiilillil

ililil1ilil11

$q,: gle

M*dEtaß?ûlTGoode T.círE SendûsÑdr !l)fr' - ¡



91 8-568^5562
hooebrownl @cox.net
Hope Brown/President

6209 N. Cheyerrne Ave.
ïulsa, OK

74'126

NOFTHGATE ACTION GROU P N EIG H BOR HOO D ASSOGIATION

August 16,2019

Ausl¡n Chapmân
Tulsa Board of Adjustments

2 W. 2nd St. #800
Tulsa, OK 74103

Deæ Mr. Chapman,
ïhe Nodhgato Action Group Noighborhood Associatjon objects to D'Andre Miles

appl¡cation rêquâsting a SpÊc¡al Exception to allow a Mûkêt or Community

Supported Farm Use in an RS-3 District and to permit on-site sale of products. We
also object 1o allowing a variance to reduce the minimum land area required for a
Marl€t or Community Supported Farm in our rÐsident¡al distnct.

Our first objeciion is that allowing a Market or Community Supported Farm in our
res¡dsntia¡ district would have a negative impacl on the visual appearance of our
nôighborhood. Our second obj€ct¡on is lhât we don't neêd anothêr Farmer's Marl€t

or Comrnunity Supported Farm in our community.

The Black Wâll StÊet Markêt is a Fæmer's Mârkot locâted at 5616 N Osage Drive

which is less than a mile away from 344 W 63rd Pl N; and in addition to thaÌ, we

also hâve a comrnunity garden at thê North Regiônâ¡ Heâlth ând Wellness Center
(lulsa Health Department) located at 5635 Martin Luther King Jr Blvd. This is

sufficient for our community.

Sincerely yours,

Brown, President

t.\\



\ORTIIGATE TTITRD ADD ITT0\

August'16,2019

Austin Chapman

Tulsa Board of Adjustments

ZrN 2¡d St #800

Tulsa, OK 74103

Dear Mr Chapman,

The Nonhgate Third Addition resìdents object to allowing a Market or Communìty Farm

Use in an RS-3 Dístríct. We also object to permìtting the on-site sale of products; and the

Variance to reduce the minírnum land area required for a Market or Community Supported

Farm in our residential district.

Sincerely yours,

Northgæe Third Additìon Residents

@
,I,L

¡N
L^)

-.

3.\a



E srs
GH

s

PUct,

s
^

-3

- I
n ,l:l ,:¡

1'-P-t.-.-
=i

PU
SUBJECT TRACT

¡

u UD 'l
U

PU .I

P
D,432C

...t

3

E1 s

E 4

E

J ]s
F-

.U I

U-2
r
JI

I

BOA-22722
0 200 400

Feet

b# 19-13 07

q.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9307

CZM:.37

GD:4

Case Number: BOA-22722

HEARING DATE: 0812712019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: KKT Architects, lnc.

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to permit the wall sign display surface area be increased from 32

sq. ft. to 65.44 sq. ft. and to increase the aggregate wall sign area from 32 sq. ft.to 130.88 sq. ft. and

to permit a 28.77 sq. ft. ground sign to be installed along the west side of the lot with no street
frontage(Sec. 60. 050 -B.2.a-b )

LOGATION: 1620 E 12 ST ZONED: RM-2

PRESENT USE: Hospital TRACT SIZE: 56728.42 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: ALL BLK 3, MCNULTY ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS :

Subject Property: None

Surrounding Properties:

BOA-21801; On 11.25.2014 the Board approved a variance to approve 4 wall signs and 1 canopy
sign in the OH District without street frontage, a variance to increase the allowed display surface area
for five signs from 150 sf to 258 sf at 1 120 South Utica.

80A-21306; On 09.13.2011 the Board approved a variance of the maximum display area for signs
in the OH district and a variance of the maximum number of signs permitted in the OH district at 1120
South Utica.

BOA-20835; On 11.25.2008 the Board approved a variance of the maximum display area for signs
in the OH district and a variance of the setback requirement for a sign visible from an R district to a
wall sign. Located North of the intersection of East 12th Street and South Trenton.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Com prehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Park and Open Space "and an "Area of Growth ".

Tulsa's park and open space are assets. These are areas to be protected and promoted through the
targeted investments, public- private partnerships, and policy changes identified in the Parks, Trails,
and Open Space chapter. Zoning and other enforcement mechanisms will assure that
recommendations are implemented. No park and/or open space exists alone: they should be

understood as forming a network, connected by green infrastructure, a transportation system, and a
trail system. Parks and open space should be connected with nearby institutions, such as schools or
hospitals, if possible. q. À

REVtSEDS/1 5/201 I



The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located East of the SE/c of East 12th S.

and S. Trenton Ave. the Subject property abuts and OMH PUD the West, RM-2 zoning on the South
and East, and OH zoning on the North. The property immediate East of the Subject tract is Benedict
Park which is part of the City of Tulsa Parks System.

STAFF GOMMENTS:
The applicant is requesting a Variance to permit the wall sign display surface area be increased from
32 sq. ft. to 65.44 sq. ft. and to increase the aggregate wall sign area from 32 sq. ft. to 130.88 sq. ft.
and to permit a 28.77 sq. ft. ground sign to be installed along the west side of the lot with no street
frontage(Sec. 60.050-8.2.a-b )

z- Nonresidential Uses

The follotuing regulations appþ to all principal nonresidential uses in R districts
and AG districts-

a. llUall Signs
Nonresidential uses in R and AG districts äre allowed a maximum of one
wall sign per purbllc building entna

ln buildings with mn¡ltiple public building entrancea
the sign area of all wall signs may not erceed ll2 square feet in Úre

aggregate"

b- Freestanding Signs

freestanding signs

are sub.ie* to a maxirnum height limit of 2t feet and may not exceed 32

square feet in ärÞa or O.20 square fuet of sign ðrea per linearfoot of street
frontaga whicher¡er is greateç but in n{¡ case maythe sign exceed 150
square feet in ãreä. The maxirnum sþ area talculation must be based on

the street frontage to which the sign is oriented"

In granting or denying the variance request the Board may look to the general purpose of the of the
sign code (Sec. 60.010) in making their decision.

q.3
REV|SEDS/1 5/201 9



Section 60.010 General

60.t10-A Purpose
The sign regulations of this sertion are intended to balance the following differing,

and at times. comPeting goals:

L. To support the detired character of the city, as expressed in adopted plans,

policies and regulations;

2. To promote an attractive visualenvironmenü

3. To encourage the effective use of signs as å meäns of communi¡:ation for
businesses, organizations and índividuals;

¿t. To provide å meåns of way-finding for visitors and residents;

F. To provide for reasonable business identificatiçn, advertising and

cornrnunication;

õ. To prohibit signs of Euch excessive size and number that they obscure one

ånother t¡¡ the detriment of the econornic and social well-being of the ciÇ and

its residents, prcperty owners and visitnrs;

t. To protect the safeS and welfare of the public by minimizing hazards for
motorized and nonmotorízed traffir;

a. To minimize the pcssible adverse effects of signs on nearby puhlic and private

propeflry; and

fr. To provide broadly for the expressian of individual opinions through the use of
signs on private property.

ln the site plan provided by the applicant the relief requested is for signs labeled 48, 86, A7, 85 and

c1.

SAMPLE MOTION:

Moveto-(approve/deny)aVariancetopermitthewallsigndisplaysurfaceareabe
increased ¡rom iA sq. ft. to 65.44 sq. ft. and to increase the aggregate wall sign area from 32 sq. ft. to

130.88 sq.ft.and to permit a28.77 sq.ft.ground sígn to be installed along the west side of the lot

with no street frontage (Sec. 60.050-8.2.a-b )

a Finding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s)/Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet

Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditíons of the subiect property
woutd result in unnecessaryl hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as

distinguished from a mere inconvenience, ¡f the strict lefter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literat enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision's intended purpose; 

q , L\

o

a

REVtSEDS/20i201 9



c. That the condítions teading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subiect
property and not appticabte, generally, to other property within the same zoníng classification;

d. That the alleged practicat difficutty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted wilt not alter fhe essential character of the neíghborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
ímpair the purposes, spirit, and intent of thís zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

q,5
REVTSÊD8/201201 I



Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On fUOftOru of VAN DE WIELE, the Board voted 3-0-2 (Henke, Snyder, Van De Wiele
"aye"', no "nays"; Tidwell, White "abstaining"; none absent) to AP.PROVE the request for
a Variance to reduce the permitted setback from the centerline of East 47'n Place from
50 feet to 40 feet in the lL District (Section 903, Table 2), subject to the conceptual site
plan on page 3.15. The Board has found that the property is certainly an irregularly
shaped property being bordered by a railroad right-of-way on one side and dead ending
into Highway 169 toward the east, and that the addition to be built will extend no further
into the setback either to the north or to the west than the currently existing building.
Findíng by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditíons or circumstances, which
are peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the
terms of the Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or
exceptional conditions or circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the
same use district; and that the variance to be granted will not cause substantial
detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the
Comprehensive PIan; for the following property:

LTS 1 THRU 10 & LTS 17 THRU 19 & VAC ALLEY BLK 27, ALSUMA, CITY OF
TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Mr. Tidwell and Mr. White re-entered the meeting at 1:51 P.M.

NEW BUSIÑESS

tfi?\
21 8Of -A'tlA)( S,lqn Comoanv -Lorl Worthinoton

Actio_n Requested;
Variánce to allow four (4) wall signs and one (1) canopy sign in the OH District
without street frontage (Section 602.8.4.b); Variance to increase the allowed
display surface area for five signs from 150 square feet to 258 square feet (Section

602.8.4.c), LOGATION: 1120 South Utica Avenue (CD 4)

Presentation:
Br.r.¿n Ward, g52O East 55th Place, Tulsa, OK; stated this case is for Hillcrest
Emergency Department located on the subject property. Trenton Avenue has been
vacated and therefore there is no frontage. The property is a large 1 1 acre tract and
used as a hospital. The City of Tulsa issued a conditionary permit based on the Board's
approval.

tt/25/2014-t129 (7)

IILL

q.u



il$i"íi fftpI/
Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Ward where the four wall signs and the one canopy sign
will actually be located. Mr. Ward had a plan placed on the overhead projector and
pointed out the different locations using a laser pointer.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

9omments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of VAN DE WIELE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Henke, Snyder, Tidwell, Van
De Wíele, White "aye"; nO "nays"; nO "abstentiOnS"; none abSent) tO APPROV-E the
request for a Variance to allow four (4) wall signs and one (1) canopy sign in the OH
District without street frontage (Section 602.8.4.b); Variancg to increase the allowed
display surface area for five signs from 150 square feet to 258 square feet (Section
602.8.4.c), subject to conceptual plans shown on page 4.19 which shows three wall
signs on the south facing elevation and the canopy sign on the west facing canopy, and
conceptual plan on page 4.20 which shows the fourth wall sign on the south face of the
west elevation. Finding that for need of emergency directions for hospital patients for
the emergency center at Hillcrest Hospital that this is extraordinary or exceptional
conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar to the land, structure or building
involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in unnecessary
hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances do not
apply generally to other property in the same use district; and that the variances to be
granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes,
spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; for the following property:

LTS 4 THRU 12 LESS N5.5 LT 7 BLK I & LTS I THRU 6 BLK 2 & LTS 2 THRU 13

LESS N6,5 LT 6 & LESS E34 LT 13 BLK 1 & LTS 2 THRU 7 & 543.5 LT 1 BLK 2
HOPPING HGTS ADDN & LTS I THRU 12 LESS E2O LT'I2BLK I & LTS l THRU 7
BLK 2 MCNULTY ADDN & ALL VAC STREETS & A, FOREST PARK ADDN RE.
AMD, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

21802-Andrew Unruh

Action Requested:
Special Exception to permit a coffee roastery (Use Unit 25) in a CH District
(section 7A1); Special Exceotion to allow parking on a lot other than the lot
containing the principal use (Section 1301.D). LOCATION: 1 North LewisAvenue
(cD 3)

7t/2sl2at4-r129 (8)

Ms. Snyder recused herself and left the meeting at 1:58 P.M.

q.r\



Terrace," an Addition to the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, for
28S.BS feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continuing South 00'08'01" East

atong the East line of said Block I for 543.47 feet to a point on the North right of
*"yiin" ol 144; thence North 48o55'30" East along said right of way for 169.38

feei; thence North 37o36'54" East along said right of way for 254.95 feet; thence
North 48o34'30" East along said right of way line for 139.46 feet; thence NoÉh

49"12'33" West for 98.54 feet; thence North 73"18'40" West for 180.51 feet; thence
North g1"17'44'West lor 143.21feet to the Point of Beginning, CITY OF TULSA,

TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2I306-A-MAX siqn companv f L E tW Y

Action Requested:
ffiximumpermitteddisplaysurfaceareaforsignsintheoH
O¡str¡ct tSection 602.8.a); and a Variance of the maximum number of signs
permitted in the OH district (Section 602.8.4). Location: 1120 South Utica

Avenue

Presentation:
Br¡an 623 South Trenton, Tulsa, OK; stated the request for a non-illuminated

sign for the Oklahoma Heart lnstitute on the west wing lecture hall at the street level.

Cúrrently there is no sígnage at the street to identify Oklahoma Heart or the lecture hall;

all the ailocated signagê hãs been used for the sign on the tower that faces the Broken

Arrow Expressway. There has recently been a monument sign reinstalled that was

taken before Oklahoma Heart was constructed, and that used the allowed signage for

that lot.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Gomments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On fytOflOntã STEAD, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Henke, Stead, Tidwell, Van De Wlele,

White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions") to ÆPROVE the request for 3 Variance of the

maximum permitted display surface area for signs in the OH district (Section 602.8'a);
and a Variancq of the maximum number of signs permitted in the OH district (Section

602.8.4)Jinding that the many additions to the hospital have necessitated more

directional and óther signs for the benefít of the public. The Board is approving two

large wall signs as shown on page 2.7 and page 2.9, each containing 205,90 square

feet. These are to be placed one on the east and one on the west of the west wing

lecture hall. The Board also approves the replacement of a ground sign at the

intersection of 12th Street and Trenton as shown on page 2.6 and page 2'8 as sign

number 12. For the reasons above the Board has found that there are extraordinary

o9l13l20n -1055 (3)

q,8



(öl,k - ø solo

and exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar to the structure and

buildings involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in

unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or
circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same use district; and that
the variances to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; for the
following property:

LTS 1 THRU 12 & 16 & 17 & 19 & 23 THRU 25 & 27 THRU 40 & VAC ALLEY ADJ
THERETO & WlO VAC TRENTON AVE ADJ ON E LESS B,E.G21.675 NEC BLK 3 TH

Ê12.70 St47 Wf 60 N60 W26.66 N27 E26.66 N60 E147.30 POB & LESS N3 LTS I &
25 BLK 3,FOREST PARK ADDN RE.AMD, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY,
STATE OF OKLAHOMA

21316-Eric Richards

Action Requested:
Verification of the spacing requirements for an adult entertainment
a building in the CBD district from an R district, church, school,
1212.a.C.3) to permit a bar. Location: 427 South Boston

û¿t
80pr

establishment in
or park (Section

Presentation:
Ann¡e Balþnger, 5818 East 77th Street, Tulsa, OK; stated this request is for a bar that
is proposed for the ground floor of the PhilTower. The building is a nationally registered
building and it will be an upscale bar.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Henke, Stead, Tidwell, Van De Wlele,
White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions") it was moved that based upon the facts in this
matter as they presently exist, to ÆEI the applicant's verification of spacing for the
proposed adult entertainment establishment subject to the action of the Board being
void should another conflicting use be established prior to the expansion of this adult
entertainment establishment; for the following property:

LT 4 BLK I3T,TULSA.ORIGINAL TOWN, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE
OF OKLAHOMA

09/13/201l -105s (4)

q,q



S/2 N/2 SW NW LESS BEG 65B.9ON SWC NW TH N235.46 E125 SE39.O1
Ê141.64 5127.5 SE270.13 W6OO.44 POB &LESS BEG NWC Si2 N/2 SW NW TH
81320 S330 TH NWLY TO POB SEC 24 20 12, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State
of Oklahoma

***t*****+*+

FILE &ürif
Case No.20835

Action Requested:.
Variance of the maximum display surface area permitted in an OH district (Section
602.8.4.cJ; and a Variance of the setback requirement for a sign visíble from an R
district (Section 602.8.4.d) to permit a wall sign, located: North of the intersection
of East 12m Street and South Trenton Avenue.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Cuthbertson stated that this application was continued due to an inaccurate
callon the location and that call has been amended to describe an accurate
location on the agenda.

Presentation:
James Adair, 7508 East 77h Street ,74139, stated that he has no plans to instatl a
free-standing sign because the building is sitting next to the propeñy line and it
doesn't allow for a free-standing sign. His client is requesting additional square
footage to allow the sign to be installed on the tower. The sign is necessary to
identify the Oklahoma Heart lnstitute building for new visítors.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. White asked if the sign plan submitted represents how the sign will be built.
Mr. Adair answered affirmatively.

Mr. White stated that other signs have been approved in the subject area and this
is a medicalfacility that needs identification.

Mr. Stephens stated that they own the property that is the R-district requiring and
protection that becomes a moot polnt.

Mr. Tidwell stated that there would be good visibility from the expressway and the
sign is needed for people to find the building.

There were no interested parties wishing to speak.

0l:27:09:994(4) q, \0



Board Action:
on Motion of srEPHENs, the Board voted 4-0-0 (white, stephens, Henke,
Tidwell "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; stead "absent") to AppRovE a
Variance of the maximum display suface area permitted in an OH Ostr¡ct
(Section 602.8.4.c);and a Variance of the setback requirement for a sign visible
from an R district (Section 602.8.4.d) to permit a wall sígn; per plan, finding that
the sign is necessary to display properly the location of the bHahoma Heart
lnstitute and finding that the facility owns the R district property and the Board
doesn't find that as being a conflict. ln granting a Variance, the Board must find
that by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances which
are peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of
the terms of the Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such
extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances do not apply generally
to other property in the same use district; and that the variance to be grãnted wiil
not cause substantial detriment to the public good or ímpair the purpõses, spirit,
and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan on the following described
property:

Blocks 2 and 3, Re-Amended Plat of Forest Park Addítion and Block 2, McNulty
Addítíon, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

*********

Case No.20833
Action

Variance of the minimum land area requirements ín the RS-2 dístrict (Section
403) to permit a lot-splít, located: 2145 East22nd place.

ill-t c0PY

Presentation:
Lou Reynolds, 2727 East 21st Street, 74114, stated that the addítional relief
needed for the subject property was not communicated to him and it was not
applied for. He is here today requesting a variance to permit a lot-split. Mr.
Reynolds indicated that with the same conditions from the previous approvaf his
client would build a house 3,000 SF floor area or greater, façade be ai least 70%
brick, stone, masonry or stucco, no garage doors on the froñt of the house. The
hardship is that the lot has almost 50 feet that is an angular piece that resutted
from a street vacation and was not anticipated when ine property was
subdivided.

There were no interested parties wishing to speak.

0l:27:09:994(5) q,\\



w[@6t2@ng ng:@

View facíng Edst on 72th Street

:
frxiø

View facÍng West on 72th Street

Q,\L



frgdll6d2gBls î,$:ss
i

,l
1

:
I

I

I

Víew of subject tract from 72th Street

q.13



4002000
Feet Subject

Tract
BOA-22722 Note: Graphic overlays may not Necisely

al¡gn with physical îeatures on lhe ground.

Aet¡at Photo Date: Februarv ZOn Q t- lol19-13 07



Feet
0 50 100 BOA-22722 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely

al¡gn wlth physicdl features on the ground.Subject
Tract

!*rl 19-13 07
Aeriat photo Date: February 2O*q 

. I



BOB KOLIBAS
SIGN PLANS EXAMINER

TEL 91 8-596-9664
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103-3227

SIGN PLAN REVIEW

August 9, 2019

LOD Number: lR

KKT Architects
2000 S. Utica Place
Tufsa OK 74114

Phone: (9181744270

APPLICATION NO: BLDC-36821, BLDC-36822,8LDC-39372, BLDC-39374, & BLDC-39379 (erense
REFERENCE WHEN CONTACTTNG OUR OFFTCE)

Location: 1620 E. l2th Street
Description: Parkside/Logo /Sign 47,48, 85, BG & ground sign Gl

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECTAPPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
I. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADDTTTONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CIry OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WLLASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED4EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. IFA DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWNGS, ETC.
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2, SHOULD YOU REQUIRE FURTHER CLARIFICATION, PLEASE CONTACT THE PLANS EXAMINER
NAMED ABOVE. IF YOU DISAGREE WITH THE CODE INTERPRETATIONS OR COMMENTS, YOU
MAY REQUEST AN ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW OF YOUR APPEAL.

(Continued)

q.\b



REVIEW COMMENTS

COMMERCIAL PLAN REVIEW: YOUR APPLICATION WAS REVIEWED UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF THE INTERNATIONAL
BUILDING CODE 2015 AND REFERENCED CODES AND ORDINANCES ADOPTED BY THE CITY OF TULSA.

I 2019No. 036821-2019 1620 E.12th Street

2. Nonresidential Uses
The following regulations apply to all principal nonresidential uses in R districts and AG districts.

a. \üall Signs
Nonresidential uses in R and AG districts are allowed a maximum of one
wall sign per public building entrance. No individual wall sign may exceed 32 square feet in area. In buildings with
multiple public building entrances, the sign area of all wall signs mafnot exceed 32 iquare feet in the aggregate.

b. Freestanding Signs
Nonresidential uses in R districts and AG districts are allowed a maximum
of one freestanding sign per street frontage. Allowed freestanding signs
are subject to a maximum height limit of 20 feet and may not exceed 32
square feet in area or 0.20 square feet ofsign area per linear foot ofstreet
frontage, whichever is greater, but in no case may ihe sign exceed 150
square feet in area. The maximum sign area calculation must be based on
the street frontage to which the sign is oriented.

Review comment: The proposed 56 sq. ft. wall sign and9.44 sq. ft. wall sign on the South elevation and 56 sq. ft. wall
sign and 9.44 sq. ft. wall sign on the West elevation exceed thé maximum:z sq. ft per public building entrance for a
non-residential use in an RM-2 zoningdistrict. In addition, the proposed 28.77 sq.t. grouna sign does nãt ubut a public
street. As an option you may pursue a variance from the BOA to permit the wali sign-display Jurface area be increased
from 32 sq. ft. to 65.44 sq. ft. and to increase the aggregate wall sign area from :z sq=. ft. tó tão.sg sq. ft. and to permit a
28.77 sq. ft. ground sign to be installed along the west side of the lõt with no street frontage.

q,ltl

END - MERC ¡AL ARCHITECTURAL CODE REVI EW
This constitutes a Plan Review. to date in response to the ¡nformation submitted with and afrer the above referenced application.Additional-issues may develop when the review continues upon receipt of additional information r"qü".tøìñin¡r tetter or upon additionalsubm¡ttal ftom the client. Any code items not reviewed are still in force, and it shall be the responsìbiliÇ or the owner 

"na 
aã.ig;professional(s) to ensure that all build¡ng code requirements are satisf¡ed.

2



KrcKT
ARCHIÍECIURE \ INfÊRIORS \ ENGINEERING

July 25,2019

City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment
2 West 2nd Street
#800
Tulsa, Ok 74103

Re: Parkside Psychiatric Hospital & Clinic - t62O E' Lz'h Street

Chairman and Members of the Board-

parkside is in in the process of building a new building south of their existing buildings at the northeast

corner of 13th street and South Trenton. Part of this project includes a new parking lot on the west side

of Trenton. The intent of this construction project is to create a 'campus' feel for Parkside.

A large part of creating a 'campus' feel for their facilities is to provide comprehensive and consistent

signage. With this new sign package, we are proposing to replace signage on the existing buildings. The

two existing buildings north and east of the new building are located on City of Tulsa property with a

long-term lease. This property, the City's property, is zoned RM-2 even though it doesn't function as

RM-2 property. The surrounding properties are CH, OH and PUD's which function as hospitals.

pagerof2 q. lt
KKt ARCHTTECTS, tNC. \ 22OO SOUïH UTTCA PLACE. SUTTE 2OO \ TULSA, OKLAHOMA Z4ll4 \ [Pl ?18.744,4270 \ lFl 9.l8.744.7849 \ KKTARCHITECTS'COM



During the sign permit process, it was determined that the proposed new signage on these two existing

buildings located on the RM-2 zoned property exceed the allow area allowed per Code' As shown on

the attached Exhibit 1, the sign locations are on the west and south of the buildings thus facing toward

the new parkside building and campus. Also shown on the attached Exhibit 2, the new signs that are

being proposed are the same síze as the existing signs currently attached to the buildings at both

locations.

Therefore, we request the Board to approve a Variance to permit the wall sign display surface area to be

increased from 32 sf (which is the maximum allowed per public building entrance for a non-residential

use in an RM-2 zoned district)to 56 sf and to increasethe aggregate sign area from 32 sf to 1l-2 sf in a

RM-2 zoning district. The hardship that this property has is:

- The property does not now, or has it in the past, functioned as RM-2 zoning and is

surrounded by high use properties which have a larger allowable size allowable'

- The existing signs that are being replaced with the new signs are the same size as the

proposed new signs.

- The signs are placed on a multi-story building at a high elevation to provide viewing from

the freeway located south of the site.

Thank you for your time on this matter.

Sincerely,

N co le Watts, P.E., CFM

Principal / Director of Civil Engineering

q.\q
Page2 af2

KKT ARCHIIECTS, INC, \ 22OO SOUTH UIICA PLACE, SUITE 2OO \ TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74I I4 \ lPl 918.744.4270 \ lil 918.744.7849 \ KKTARCHITECTS.COM



1239
PARKSIDË

SOUTH TRENfÏON

i

,l

I
I

a
ct
fE

a,.ma,X
PARKSIDE

ADMINISTRATIVE AND
HUMAN

1620 E. 1

EXIS

PARKSIDE
HOSPIÏAL
BUILDING

LLEY

SIGN CONPANY, INC.

wr.8mt[10¡.tom

$ã) Ê.66ù ll¡6
ftü¡, firlúm il116

È €10E¿2-0661 ... b. (9lt)Eaã869

STALE:1:650

D rE 07-16-19

tlu: Leüffi Pln

STT¡.ISREÈ &lmliård

DRAlfrt{BY: Joßüs8mk

Pf,OtCt: Parldds Psyciþlic lhscbl

LoCAn0il: Tds,0K

AD0ßESS: 1239 s Tßnb¡

CIIB{TAPIRWIL SrcilÆUfi€ ¡ OÂIE:

REvtstot&

Q ff#r*'*e'ffi
@

EAST PARKING (43)

t--
Lrl

uJ
fr
F
U)

_c

N
r

t--
U)

ul

I
I

I
j

l

I

l

il

F
tu
tu
t
t---

U)

_c

a)
r

lx

PAFìK|NG (56)

OUTH TREN ON

WEST PARKING (86)

-l .l
I
l

t

i

I

I

Staff

(30)

1.
2.

3.

5.

{.

SHEET NIIMBER

TCÂT
sor.Ífr"r

isfi.i-, i1ffiïhr-t"ffi
Parking lh

ù
pete

øw,æ11

**o
@ eurrone ro CÐ emnnæn Cò uuorRec¡ro¡rL @ vEflrcur.AnornlcroilÂL @ eoesramlontcnoul

I}WG
071619-00

KEY

0oA-rr1))

LP



ffi&
81&83

o a D

^
1q re 10'

llatl ¡ r I Uu É* (x¡rir{t, @

B4

B582

@

East Elevation
SCATI:1:2m

@

2dd'

I
'ï"

__t

5,0 Metal Entnnce Letters

10'

SC,ù"E: 18'

@ r' aeap øOricaeC metal letters. Pa¡nt White,
sd¡n lin¡sh. Mønb to bu¡lding taæde m 1/2'
standcffs.

@ f ' aeep meø pan painted Bad, *tin fin¡str.

B6

West Elevalion
SCAII:1:2ü)

a
a.max

METAL EilTRAI{GE TETTERS

_o
þ

ASSESSMENT & REFERRAL:

stoN cottPAt{Y, tl{c ßoA- FJl)l



Letter he¡ght, ælor md mdnting he¡ght
to match Ertrilæ lD LetteF on new bu¡ld¡ng

Letter he¡ght, @lor æd mount¡ng
to match Entrilæ lD Letters on new

he¡ght
bu¡lding

B5 B6
SC¡rl"E: 1/4' SCAf: 1/4'

6 METAL ENTRAIICE IETTERS. GONI.

a.max
P
lr
P

stot{ coilPANY, lt¡c

ßo A- ;-11 ) À



1C

87

6.0 Aelylic Entrance Lettels
SC/ILE:EA

12" th¡ck acryl¡c l6tlers, pa¡nl White, satin Ín¡slì.
Ment to ærcrete mll m 1 /2' ståndoffs.

E ACRYLIC EI{TRAilCE LETTERS

a.max
P
þ
tx

SIGN COXPATY. INC

f"A- â-À'l à }-



918' .".1

I
r

'r
i"i

lv
(

d

l. 9L1O 1/r" - t

11.0

a
a,.ma,X

WallDirectiond: G1
SCALE: 1/2"

I' deep labr¡cated alum. cabinet, mæked æd pa¡nted field colors and graph¡6.
5" dæp reffied bæe, pa¡nt€d to match logo Blue.

S¡gn mounts to top of æncrete retaining wall.

'-., :¡ik : .l:i:.,.-$

Reference lmage:'1l8"

WALL DIRECTIONAL

l)
þ
-L

Katharyn S. Cornell Bldg. Ð

@

Asssessment & Referral Ð

SIGN COMPANY. INC ßo¡l- 2 Àla2_



trrr
(fT 

^tcHllEcT5. 
lNc.

tutsÂ, o(t^HoM^ 7¡l I ¡
IPI 9ì8.7¡a.¡270\ Iî 9r3,7¡¡.734e
www.(xraRcHlT€crs,coM
c oF a {s3. E¡PIRES 6/30/l 9

F wEsT EIEVATToN âåil"'*',':Ë9iÊiåFÞ,i"#1#'*"- LA
ç SOUTH ELEVATION

EXTERIOR
SIGNAGE
PACKAGE

PARKSIDE

PSYCHIATRIC
HOSPITAL
& cLlNlc

13ih ond Tren.ton
Tulso, OK 74120fl

{

b

AND SOUTH ETEVATIONS

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

SIGN TYPES A+B

BOA
EXHIBI'f

2-D
}J
(n

t._l

-iI
t

I

,i
*lIItl.t

'i¡ParKsicie

B
9aALÊ ?/ø" - 1'-O"

r SIGN SECTION

ßÞA - ee1t'7-



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

Q.Ât,



AG

c I
RS-3

OL SUBJECT TRACT
cs

AG

OL

u)

AG

PUD-428

t
I
l
t
!
a

Í
(
(
(

Feet
2500

BOA-22723
500

19-14 20

\0,\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: Case Number: BOA'22723

CZM:49
GD: 6

HEARING DATE: OBI27|2O19 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Nicole Watts

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to permit a dynamic display sign in an OL district for a use that is

not a Publtc, Civic or lnstitutional use (Sec.60'060-E)

LOCATION: W of the NWc of S. 121't E. Ave. and E' 31st St' S'
ZONED: AG, OL

PRESENT USE: Clinic TRACT SIZE: 0 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCR¡PTION: ALL OF UNION E-14

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None

RELAT|ONSH|P TO THE COMPREHENS|y.E PLAI!: The Tulsa comprehensive Plan identifies the

eighborhood "and an "Area of Growth "'

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel grovuth to where

it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter

auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or

redeveiopment is beneficial. As steps are takeñ to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop

these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to

increase economic i.tiuity in the área to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where

necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is an oL/AG zoned property that includes

aUnionPublicsc@o|andahealthclinicthatiscurrentlyunderconstruction.The
requested sign will serve the healt-h clinic which is bounded by the School on the West and South and

RS-3 Zoning on the East and North.

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family

neighborhoõos. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,

improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through

clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

\ô. e-
REVTSÊD8/1 s/201 I



STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting a variance to permit a dynamic display sign in an

matisnotaPublic,Civicor|nstitutionaluse(Sec.60.060-E)

6û"06+Ë Dynamic DirPlaYs
Dynarnic displays are prohibited in O districts except that on a lot occupied þ an

allowed public, civic or institutional use, either the allowed wall sign orthe allor*ed

freestanding sign may include a dynamic display.

t. The allouved dynamlc display trornponent rnäy nst exceed 32 square feet in

area,and no more than one lwatlor freestanding) dynarnic disphy is allor¡ed

per street frontage.

z, The sþn area allsrryed for a dynamic display is nst in addition to the maximum

sign area allowed for a wallor freestandíng sign, but rather is counted as part

af the maximum area of a wall or freestanding sign.

s. Dynamic displays in O districts may operate only bennreen the hours of 7:0O

a.m. and 9:t0 P'm.

r. Dynamic displap are subiectto the dynarnic display regulations of Snntiçn

ágJgg.

Dynamic Display Signs are subject to the regulations of Sec. 60.100

\0.5
REVtSED8/15/20',l9



Section 60.100 ÐYnamic DisPlaYs

The supplernent¿l regulations of this section appry to all signs with dynamic displals' Except as

otherwise expressly itrt*d, these regulations apply rshether incorporated ints off-premise outdoor

advertising sþns oi orr-p.*rise signi that are allowed to include a dynamic display'

60.100-A The images and messåges displayed on a dynamic display must have a minimum

dwell time of at least I seconds and may not contain ¿¡ny movement, animation,

au'dio,video,pyrotechnicsorotherspecialeffects'

Ë0,1S0-g The transition or change frorn one message to anotfier tfiust occur in one second

orlessandinvolveno¿nimatinnorspecialeffects.

60,100{ The irnages and messages displayed must be complete in and of themselves !Ëiithin

the required dwell time.

60.100-Þ Dynamic displays may nôt be located uuithln Sfl feet of the driving surface of a

siinalized ¡nierie*¡oll" -*"run*d horizontally in a straight line from the nearest

pãint of the sign structure to the nearest point of the intersection-

Ëû.10û..E D¡rnamic displays may not be located within orwithÍn 20feetof tfre driving surface

of a streeL **rrur*ihorizontally in a straight line from the nearest paintof the

sign structr¡re to the nearest point of the street curb or edge of the trarreled

roadway marked or understood as such'

60.10GF Dynamic displays may not be located within 2oo feet of any of the follouving: {l } an

R-d¡stn¡ct {oüreittran lueel highway or freervry rigþt-of-rray}; (2} a residential

development area. This separation distanae does not apply if the dynarnlc display

is notvisible from the refeienced district area or lot, and the requiremenE may be

rnodified in R and ¡4G districts if approved through the special exception process'

Required separation distances must be measured horizontalþ in a strð¡ght l¡ne

ft..om the nearest point on a sign struch.¡re to the nearest point of an R district or

residential detrelopment area boundary'

6ü.i00-G Dynamic displays must be equipped with ¿ default mechanlsm that freezes the

displry in one position or presents a static or blank dlsplay if a malfunction occurs'

\Q,q
REVTSEDS/1 5/201 9



60"10&H

Ë0,10+l

6r.10&J

Ë0.1ü0-K

Dynamic displays must be equipped with a light detector/photocell thåt
automatically adjusts the display's brightness according to natural ambient light

conditions.

The maximum brighrress level of a dynarnic display mry not exceed 6,5Û0 nits
(candelas per squäre meterl during daylight hours or 5ûll nits betr¡veen 3O rninutes

after sunset and 3{l minutes before sunrise, as those times are determined bytlre
NationalWeather Service (Actual Tirne). Brighrtness must be measured from the

hrightest elernent of the sign's face-

rtny outdoor advertising sign that includes a dynamic displaythat was lauvfully

established before January l,20tt, must be separated by a minimum distance of
1,200 feet from any other autdoor advertising sign that includes a dynamic display.

This spacing limitation does not apply beûueen signs separated hy a freenray. The

l"Zo0-foot distðnce must be measured in a straight line from the center of the
subiect sign structures, as Iocated on the ground.

Except as provided in 5$.Ç100-i, any outdoor advertising srgn that includes a

dynamic dispky and that rryås approved ry a permit issued on or afterJanuary 1,

20O9, must be separated by a minimurn distance of 1,2O0 feet from anlr other

outdooradvertising sign that includes a dynamic display facing the same trar¡eled

way. The 1"200-trOt distance must be meas,ured in a straight line from the center of
the subject sign stnrcilrel as located on the ground

In granting or denying the variance request the Board may look to the general purpose of the of the
sign code (Sec. 60.010) in making their decision.

\0.5
REVTSEDS/1 5/201 9



Section 60.010 General

60,010'A PurPose
The sign regulations of this section are intended to balance the follotr¡ing differing

and attimes. comPeting goals:

t. To support the desired character of the city, as expressed in adopted plans,

poltcies a nd regu latio ns;

2. To promote ðn attractive visual environmenü

t. To enceurage the effectir¡e use of slgns as a meåns of communication for

businesses. organizations and individuals;

4, To provide a meðns af way-finding for visitors and residents;

E. To provide for reasonable business identification, adrrertising and

communlcation;

6. To prohibit signs of such excessiue size and number that they obscure one

another to the detriment of the econornic ¿nd social well-being of the ciQr and

its residents, property Dutners and visitors;

t- To protect the safety and uælfare of the public þr minimizing hazards for

mntorized and nonmotorized traffic;

s. To minimize the possible adverse effects of signs on nearby public and priuate

proper$ç and

e. To provide broadþ for the expression of indtuidual oplnions through the use of

signs on private ProPert¡t-

SAMPLE MOTION:

Finding the hardshiP(s) to be-

Per the Conceptual Plan(s)/Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet'

Subject to the following conditions

Move to _ (approve/deny) a Variance to permit a dynamic display sign in an OL district for

a use that is not a Public, Civic or lnstitutional use (Sec.60.060-E)

a

O

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,

have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographicat conditions of the subiect property would

result in unnecessary hardships or practicat difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a

mere inconvenierce, ¡f the stiict tetter of the regulations were canied out;

b. That titerat enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the

provision's intended Purqose;

c. That the conditions teading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subiect

property and not applicabte,þenerally, to other propeñy within the same zoning classification;

\o, \,
REVISEDS/'15/2019



d. That the alteged practicat difficutty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self imposed by the

current property owne;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that witt afford retief;

f. That the variance to be granted wilt not atter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in which

the subject property is tocàted, nor substantiatty or permanently impair use or development of
adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted witt not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the

þurposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

to.tl
REV|SEDS/15/20',|9



.1

l

View facing West from E. 37't Street sidewolk

\\
\r
1\

,1

View ldcing Eøst from E. 37't Street sidewølk

\0 .8



Víew of subject locdtíon at the approxímate locotion oÍ the requested sìgn

\ù,q



5002500
Feet BOA-22723 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not precisely

align wlth physical leatures on the ground.Subject
TractÉrJ 19-14 20 Aerlal Pholo Date: February 2Ot\0, \O



BOB KOLIBAS
SIGN PLANS EXAMINER

TEL 918-596-9664

LOD Number: 1

KKT Architects
2000 S. Utica Place
Tulsa OK74114

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103-3227

SIGN PLAN REVIEW

November 19,2018

Phone: {9181744-4270

APPLICATION NO: BLDC-o17664-2018 (ereesenereRerucEWHEN coNrAcrtNâ ouRoFFrcE)
Location: 12020 E.31"t Street
Description: Dynamic Display ground sign

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBM¡TTING REV¡SIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLYWITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
I. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. AWRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSEDiAÐD|TTONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
A-t 175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74109, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FA)GD/EMAILED TO PLANS Ð(AMINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED,

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SHOULD YOU REQUIRE FURTHER CLARIFICATION, PLEASE CONTACT THE PLANS EXAMINER
NAMED ABOVE. IF YOU DISAGREE WITH THE CODE INTERPRETATIONS OR COMMENTS, YOU
MAY REQUEST AN ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW OF YOUR APPEAL.

(Continued)

\0, [[



REVIEW COMMENTS

COMMERCIAL PLAN REVIEW: YOUR APPLICATION WAS REVIEWED UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF THE INTERNATIONAL

BUILDING CODE 2015 AND REFERENCED CODES AND ORDINANCES ADOPTED BY THE CIry OF TULSA.

ication No. 01 7664-2018 12020 E. 3l"t Street November l9 2018

1.) 60.060-E Dynamic Displays: Dynamic displays are prohibited in O districts except that on a lot occupied by an

allowed public, civic or institutional use, either the allowed wall sign or the allowed freestanding sign may include a

dynamic display.

Review Comments: Ow records indicate the proposed medical offices are located in an OL zoning diskict. Dynamic

displays are not permitted except for Public, Civic and Institutional Uses. As an option you revise the plans for a

business electrical

END coM MERCIAL ARCH ITECT URAL CODE REVIEW

This constitutes a plan Review to date in response to the information submitted with and after the above referenced application.

Additional issues may develop when the review continues upon receipt of additional information requested in this letter or upon additional

submittal from the ciient. Ahy code items not reviewed are still in force, and it shall be the responsibility of the owner and design

professional(s) to ensure that 3[! building code requirements are satisfied-

\t,\ A
2



-t

n
I

I

I

I

I

I

ll

ffrxt
KXT ARCH[ËCtS, tNC.

t4fl 3.7{.¡m \ E e¡3,7s.8e

Fomnunitvffi*r

il

lt

il

ll

1l

_Ì

ü

1l -ffi
lmÉ3ll9,Tubo, OK 74146

úøt2019

BOA SIÍE PLAN

tl

EùA- ea\as
¡t
tl

t
il

?
TD

A

E
Sfte Dab

Build¡ng Dah

Pa*¡ng Speces
ReuREo PKrre sÂc6 p.o sÆs1.msD
PROreEÞ PM(N6 SPAC6

RruÊEO UND]CÀP SÞACES

*backs
R&UR€o tLOtñ ffitr FrcM ASf 31$Snt

R@reO ÐtLOrre SmCK FrcM SOlr 1æft ñ ÞUG

e
EXHIBIT A



OPTION 1

f
t

I

;f
1-
I

I

SGN qBINf
.ø3WHM ALUMINUM
2" RfrANRS
19" ETER
3Aó' WM PIU FACESlffi VMLGUPHICS
WHIreLÊD IIUMINATION

SFN qBINF

a" so.ruarNG

-T
I

I

DMRdICS
Gre 19.8mm
RÐMON@ROMÊ

DAKRONIG .............................................

GS l9.8mm
RÊD MONæHrcME

8" æ.TUBING

BR(WORKMNE BYOTHËß

tWæ* 
-

ßÞA- a,a1e3

3'-0'
ó'4"

g I so¡vl¡w

U I sclu: vl'. r.o'

2'â"

Al##* D/F,LLUM,NATEDM.NUMENT

ã st- 1.0
smTMtsm0tr
M{)I¡UMEI{T

REVST0N msmnfI]AE OF ONßNÂL Bì{8:

APR|L05,2019

msmrn:

BtttsAMPt Ë

ACC0UNI EXECi

T(]ÐI] AI)AIB

t0caTIi:

12020 E SlSTSnEEr
ÏULSA, OK

c0lfftllt'ltrY l{rÀrTl{ c0¡ü,tEcï0t{

PmJECÌ/CU${[ ilAMÉE Âppn0vEo Ás sti0ï{ [ Áppn0!Ê0 as Mmû

wEuf,apÀ(6MDs¡WMf.¡tm¡!WMt¡ro@

?
-tr



H

SUBJECT TRACT

7
/

V:
400

Feet
2000 BOA-22724 \ \. \

20-1 2 36



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 0236
CZM:28
GD: 1

Case Number: BOA-22724

HEARING DATE: 0812712019 1:00 PM

AP NT: Broclyn Burdex

ACTION REQUESTED: Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana

dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Sec. 40.225-D)

LOCATION: 1046 E PINE ST N ZONED: CS,OL

PRESENT USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE: 13499.3 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: S30 LT 1 & ALL LT 2 & N20 LT 3 & E5 VAC ALLEY ADJ ON W BLK 1,

LIBERW ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS: None

RELATIONSHTP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the

suO¡ect property as part of a "Neighborhood Center "and an "Area of Growth".

Neighborhood Centers are small-scale, one to three story mixed-use areas intended to serve

neaiby neighborhoods with retail, dining, and services. They can include apartments, condominiums,
and townhòuses, with small lot single family homes at the edges. These are pedestrian-oriented
places served by transit, and visitors who drive can park once and walk to number of destinations.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel grovrrth to where

it wilí be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redeveiopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop

these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high prioríty. A major goal is to

increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where

necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is zoned CS with a small grass strip on

@ropertyzonedoL.lmmediatelySouthisanMX-1zonedpropertyandtheother
surrounding properties are zoned CS.

STAFF GOMMENTS:

The applicant is proposing the use of an existing building as a medical marijuana dispensary. To

obtain permits for the dispensary the applicant is before the Board requesting verification of the
required spacing for a medical marijuana dispensary in a CS district from other medical marijuana

d ispensaries (Sectio n 40.225-D).

\\. å
REVtSEDS/1 5/2019



Per the Code, a medical marijuana dispensary is permitted by right in the CS district as long as it
meets the spacing requirement of 1,000 ft. from other medical marijuana dispensaries (Section
40.225-D). The spacing requirement must be verified before the Board of Adjustment in a public
hearing to distribute public notice to property owners within the required distance radius. Surrounding
neighbors and property owners are provided the ability to notify the Board of any conflicting uses
within the required spacing radius.

f n Section 40.225-1, the separation distance required under Section 40.225-D must be measured in a
straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or portion of the building, in the
case of a multiple-tenant building) occupied by the dispensaries" The separation required under
Section 40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the location of a medical marijuana dispensary for which
a license was issued by the Oklahoma State Department of Health prior to December 1, 2018 for the
particular location.

The applicant submitted exhibits indicating a circle around their location with a 1,000 ft radius and
providing the location of the nearest operating dispensaries known as "Good Greens Dispensary" and
"Mary Jane's Treehouse" both located 3,000 ft away.

SAMPLE MOTION:

I move that based upon the facts in this matter as they exist presently, we (AccepU Reject) the
applicant's verification of spacing to permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of
the Board being void should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the
establishment of this medical marijuana dispensary.

l\..3
REVtSEOS/15/20'19



Vlew of Subject property from the SW/c oÍ Pine and Norfolk

\t,L{



,ì Ú¡tt

.- - a.'

View føcing West from the SW/c of Pine dnd Norfolk

---7

View facÍng East from the SW/c of Pîne and Norfolk

v.

\ \.-5



0
Feet
200 400 BOA-22724 Nole: G,ä,phlc overlays may not precisely

align with phys¡cal features on the ground.Subject
Tract

20-12 36
Aet¡at Pholo Date: February rrtt 

\ \ . t,



Feet
0 50 100

L-#
Subject
Tract

B O A-227 24 :;;;' "u'#ll:;"i:"ilg:,Æ'.X":,y;i::,#
20-12 36

Aeriat Photo Date: February 2Ot \ \ . 
tl



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (eî8)596-9688
clenge@cityofr u lsa. org

LOD Number: I

Brocklyn Burdcx,
õ39 E Ncwton PL
Tulse, OK 74106

APFLICATION NO:

Location:
Dcscription:

, m,\ò

) tt), )'Þr- l-
(/

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST2"d STREET, SUITE 450
TuLS,t OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

July 19,2019

Phonc: 91E.E45.6442

coo-037540-20{9
(PLFAS€ REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTING OUR OFFtCq
1046 E Pinc St
Medical ilarijuane Dispensary

- 
JñFðRrû¡\roN AE6tm gugñllrrluo Revlstoñ¡g

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED TI-IE FOLLOWNG CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENOIES IN TþIE.
PRoJECTAPFLICAT|ON FORMS¡ DRAWNGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS, Tl-lE DOCUMENTS SHAI"L
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWNG:

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER '

2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT. HAS BEEN RESOLVËD
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCAÎEÐ AÏ
175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9ô01.
THE CITY OF TULSA W¡-L ASSESS'A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS

SUBMITTALS FÐl€D / ËMNLED TO PLANS EXAiTINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED"

lit PoRTANI l¡rFORlttAltO N

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, EÎC.
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKI.AHOMA SEAL WTI-I SIGNATURE AND DAIE.

2. SUBMIT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWNGS tF SUBMTTTED USING PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC
REV]SIONS ¡N "SUPPORT¡NG DOCUMENTS". IF ORIGINALLY SUBMIfiED ON.LINE, ,FOR
REViSED OR. ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BË IDENTIFIED WTH..CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONtNe CODE, TNDTAN NATTON COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) lS AVAII-ABLE ONLINE AT W 

^/V,ll¡coG.ORG 
OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT

2W.2d ST., 8ü'FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

4. A COpy OF A "RECORD SEARCH" Ijf.Jlg r ilS NOr TNCLUDED WTH THIS LE]TER PLEASE'
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH"Iffi6.w¡ffi-ffi LEfiER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLY¡NG FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL tsY TI-,IE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WLL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS 10 YOU FOR.
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE.'(See revisions submittal procedureabove.).

(

\\,ß



REVIEW CO]I'IMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEVVED AT

WWW. CITYOFTULSA-BOA, ORG

coo-037540-2019 1046 E Pine ST Julv 19. 2019

Notc: As providcd for in goction 70.130 you may rcqucst thc Bo¡rd of Adlustmcnt (BOA) to grant a

variencc from thc terms of the Zoning Gode rcquircmcnts idcntifisd ln the lettcr ol dcúicicncy bclow.

Plcascdirectrllqucstionsconccrningandeltqucetionsrcgarding
BOA application forms and fccs to thc INCOG BOA Pl¡nncr at 9!ÊE@9. lt is your rcsponsibility to

submit to our ottice documcntation of any dccisions by thc BOA alÍccting thc status of your

application so wc may continuc to procosa your application. INCO'C docs not ¡ct as your lcgal or
responsibtc egcnt in submitting documcnts to thc C¡ty ol Tulsa on your behalL Staff rcvicw

commcnts may somctimcs idcntify compliance mcthods es providcd in the Tulse Zoning Codo. The

pcrmit applicent is rcsponsiblc for cxploring all or any options availablc to addrcss the

noncompliancs ¡nd submit thc solectcd compliencc option for review. Staff rcvicw makcs ncithcr

rcprcscntation nor rocommendet¡on âs to any optimal mcûhod ol codc solution fôr thc pro¡cat,

1. Sec.40.225-D: A medical marijuana dispensary may not be located within 1000 feet of

another medical marijuana dispensary.

2. Sec.40.225-H: The separation distance required under 5ec.40.225-D must be measured in a

straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or portion of the

building, in the case of a multiple-tenant building) occupied by the dispensary.

Review comment: Submit a copy of the BOA accepted separation distance of 1000' from

other dispensaries. Please direct all questions concerning separation distance acceptance

and all questions regarding BOA application forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at

918-584-7526, The separation required under 5ec.40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the

location of a medical marijuana dispensary for which a license was issued by the Oklahoma

Department of Health prior to December L,2OL8 for the particular location.

Note: All references are to the C¡ty of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:
http:íwww.tmapc.ors/Documents/TulsaZoni ngCodqAdoptedl I 051 5.pdf

Please notlfv thc rcviewer vla emqll when vour revlslons have been submltted

Thls lettcr of deflclenclcs covera Zonlng plan revlew ltcms only. You may rccetvc eddltlonal lettcrs from othcr
disolpllnce such as Bulldlng or Watcrlscwcr/Dralnegc for ltcms not addrcsscd ln thls lettêr.

A hard copy of thls lcttar ls available upon rcquest by thc appllcant.

END - CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PI.AN REVIÉWTO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WTH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIOML ISSUES MAY DEVELOP VVFIEN THE REV¡EW CONTINUES UPON

RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE

APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN

AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

\\.'q



Go*gleMaps 

-

ï

t 
John Buroughs 6

Elcmentary SctoÖl -

St LukssUrrled (ì
Mcthot¡st Church '7

.- I

I 
"*."rn*u 

p¡nx Í
I\.'- '_l'L

o

trtömrnq slal Alo'tm*" çffi
Edenwood APanmcrts Ç

'wooDRo!9
PANK

Ç,.,

,., þ
¿

tã John 3:16 [f,milY
v & Yilth cen¡e¡

túr*

¡ ¡r+r-É; i'

hrersl¡te S:teèl 8 Mel¿ls

ws""r.tQ

¡e5ã \"
*t

ftOLÊi I
t-o'¡-g I

âAcsdemyCeûtrdl .
V Ehme¡tãry School ',-

*"r "' "Jätfi ' -' '

:*"ffiot*"n*úr i -
I Frnsnctt¡lCent"'l i nu*ott
i.:

Rtæs¡ EPiçcSt

P,r¡a H¡lt I

ou

Å7
iÈ:;

Regilon¡l

Communily

lg Fiæ Sr

coul{lnY
CLUS HEIGHTS

$ Tansformotrm chumh

Lomlr{¡rdSshool I { ol

È
ao

È

ã
.Ð
!
.¡

a.

J

2
!¡

' 
lt:rr'l

untvÉßstTY
PÂRI{

z

-?.t
lÞ:

i:

r,
1ì ..

Cauntry Cfub O
GûdønsApûrtñents -

Go**
f,
gle

lùlcdlowing of

Ç vni*ot
a,
:

Ç Sunæt Plora AÞannrents

"*rr."r"È.0 
i

'tNÊ 0rnêç

Ð GØeeneao¿ C ,'r.=-
6+.ID4b E. ?Lne

TuB^-, Òþ 74td,Þ

Ð ê*¿ toø..-n-s DiY €néá'f 9
t 333 tü. Nt¿c- A ve
T.,llsq at{ a4(lo
(Ullon u Pror^ Cte*,,nt-J C&se: /'am P[)

3) r¡*"! fo-ne3 fr¿uehovtse-
2ozo L. Qtnu *L.
T,-Lg ^) 

da 14 ll>
f o,"+ríã P-"^'-&ø..n*onJ C uae ' /, oco ÊÐ

4) kàius & l,ooo l+

Map data @2019 1000 ftL_=-¡

¡¡¡¡sç¡sçs:s Fine (P ¡ ::r.:!::{

\

:
w

I

Ê{c

0

Y PANK

I caryet Middle

Q so,rrc flzr*rr
R..

t

A

I

^ 
MortonY ComprehßnÉryo ltætlh

I'

ìireoàêlr @ t

\\,\o



NAME
L¡cense lD S: DAAA-VJCI-FSMD

TING DISPENSARY INDUSTRIES ttc
549 E 36TH ST N

TULSA

C¡TY zlP

74706

74rO7

74107

COUNTY

TULSA

TULSA
License lD f: DArovq-NJsW-8HF8

BETTER MARIJUANA PRODUCTIONS ttc
3472 W 42ND PL

L¡cense lD #: DAAA-4YSJ-8E48

MR GREEN PIUS INC
708 W 23RD ST

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

License lD S: DAÀA-N1Mo-D1ZL

R&D GREEN GRASS CORPORATION
5526 S 48TH WEST AVE

License lD f: DAAA-41YHJKHl

SHAFFA INC
4942 S UNION AVE

74LO7

74L07

TULSA

TULSATULSA

TULSA

TULSA

74L07

74L07

TULSA

TULSA

74L07

74L08

74L08

74LTO

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

74tLO

74L70

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

74LLO

License lD f: DAAA-4YKY-CSSD

THE GREEN ROOM ATJOE'S VAPE SHOP
7678 W 57ST ST

L¡cense lD f: DAAA-EK7U-83XN

THE STRAIN STATION DISPENSARY TtC
4717 SOUTHWEST BLVD

L¡cense lD f: DAAA-4J86-1X4N

PREME CANNABIS COMPANY, ttc
2OO5 S 129TH EAST AVE

L¡cense lD f: DArA/A-NKNN-B7DR

G RASS-HOPPE R DISPE NSARI ES. LtC
2930 N FLORENCE AVE

License lD #: DAAA-4Y2N-G25N

WITBURS TUTSA
8302 W 51ST ST

License lD *: DA/tuA- KQ8-OBRJ

FIGHTING FIOWER, ILC
303 S 193RD EAST AVE

L¡cense lD *: DAid{-N1Fo-GZ3Q

HERBAT MEDS LtC
3018 E PINE ST

License lD f : DAA]q-V1WP-ANYP

MOURA BIG BUDS
3112 E ADMIRAL PL

TULSA

TULSA 74L70

TULSA

TULSA

74tL0

74tLO

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA

TULSA
License lO f: DA/{A-EY6E-AWQY

SEVEN STAR DISTRIBUTORS ttc
3407 N LEWIS AVE

L¡cense lD S: DArtuq-NYWo-8CKQ

SToCKHAM HOID|NGS, tNC.
74 N UTICA AVE

OMMA.ok.gov
Page 90 of 1"06 Oklahoma Medical Marijuana Dispensar¡es I August 1,4,2OL9

\\ ,\\

Oklahoma Medicol Morüuond Authority



åhft of Ohhts¡lr

íe
Þtoo

; üMIZMþ
¡d¡rc

ú^ßltt4¡tltf

COMMERCI{L DISPENSARY LICENSE

THEGREENWOOD CURE INC

I 146 E PNE ST. futsA oK. 74106

P
DO NOf COPY

ÚEB



7ST

s ct,

RM.2 CS
E
ttJ

rô rs

OL

H

SUBJECT TRACT

I
(t,

IM
z
q
Ë,
]¡J

IM

NTTiMI

@

BOA-227250 200 400
Feet

19-13 02

ta. \



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9302

CZM: 38

CD: 3

Case Number: BOA-22725

HEARING DATE: 0812712019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Mary Cooper

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance of the 1,000 spacíng requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D)

LOCATION: 6545 E 11 ST S ZONED: CH

PRESENT USE: Retail/Commercial Space TRACT SIZE: 15943.03 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LTS 21 &22 BLK 36, SHERIDAN HILLS

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject Property: None

Surrounding Properties :

810A-22678; On 07.23.2019 the Board accepted the verification of spacing, with a 4-1-0 vote, for a
medical marijuana dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary at 6733 East 11 Street
which is approximately 500 ft East of the subject property. The applicant in BOA-22725 was present

at this hearing and protested the acceptance of verification.

B0A-22679; On 07.23.2019 the denied the verification of spacing, with a 4-0-1 vote, for a medical
marijuana dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary and approved a variance of the
1,000 ft spacing requirement for a medical marijuana dispensary from another medical marijuana
dispensary, with a 4-O-1 vote, at 810 East 6th street. This case is not in the general vicinity of the
subject application, but it is the first and only variance request of this nature that has been heard by
the Board. The Board found the hardship to be the unique characteristics of the site as they presently

exist; both being in topography, occupancy, and the commercial make up of this site. Additionally,
the lack of existing clarity between the present applicant's application and the new Zoning Code.

ZCA-12; on 10.03.2018 the TMAPC voted to recommend adoption of the Zoning Code Amendments
related to Medical Marijuana including 5ec.40.225-D which the Board is being asked to vary. Included
in your packet are the TMAPC meeting minutes in which these issues were discussed may inform the
board of the intent of these regulations at the time they were adopted.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Mixed-Use Corridor "and an "Area of Growth ".

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that developmerrt or

l¿.å
REVtSEDS/1 5/201 9



Mixed-Use Gorridors are Tulsa's modern thoroughfares that pair high capacity transportation
facilities with housing, commercial, and employment uses. Off the main travel route, land uses include
multifamily housing, small lot, and townhouse developments, which step down intensities to integrate
with single family neighborhoods. Mixed-Use Corridors usually have four or more travel lanes, and
sometimes additional lanes dedicated for transit and bicycle use. The pedestrian realm includes
sidewalks separated from traffic by street trees, medians, and parallel parking strips. Pedestrian
crossings are designed so they are highly visible and make use of the shortest path across a street.
Buildings along Mixed-Use Corridors include windows and storefronts along the sidewalk, with
automobile parking generally located on the side or behind.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is a CH zoned tract that abuts a CG
zoned tract on the North, and CH zoning on all other sides. The tract South of the subject tract across
1 1th street is the former site of Wonder Bread bakery.

STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is requesting a variance of the 1,000 spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).

Section 40.2l'5 Medical firlarijuana Uses
Ihe supplemental use regulation of this sertion ãpply ta rnedical maríjuana uses.

¡to"tzs.A A medical rnarljuana grcwer operatiort rnust be located inside aß enclssed

building.

¡t{r"tzs-E A rnedlcal rnarijuana pnocessing facility, whether rnoderate-impact cr high-impacç
rnust he lac¿ted inside ¿n enclosed building'

4{t-?zs-( F' medical nrarijuana dispensary must be l$cated inside an enclosed building.

¡to.ztr-B A mediçal rnarijuana dispensary may not be $osated witfiin 1"000 feet of anothen

n¡ed['cal marijuana dfspensary.

ln Section 40.225-1, the separation distance required under Section 40.225-D must be measured in a
straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or portion of the building, in the
case of a multiple-tenant building) occupied by the dispensaries. The separation required under
Section 40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the location of a medical marijuana dispensary for which
a license was issued by the Oklahoma State Department of Health prior to December 1 , 2018 for the
particular location.

The applicant is requesting this variance because of the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for a
dispensary located at 6733 East 11 Street which is approximately 500 ft East of the subject property.
Please refer to the attachments in the packet and "Relevant Previous Action" section of this report for
more information on 80A-22678 in which the Board accepted the verification of spacing for the
dispensary located at 6733 East 11th Street.

SAMPLE MOTION:
Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to permit the subject medical marijuana dispensary in

BOA-22725 to be located within 1,000 ft of another medical marijuana dispensary (Sec. 40.225-D)

\e,3
REVtSEDS/20l20 t 9



Finding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s)/Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet

Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the followíng facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the propefty owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That titeral enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision's intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subiect
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-ímposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject propeñy is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, sprrd, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

\ a.Ll

a

REVtSEDS/20l201 9



iliirit:i.¡''i;l'l i I,ll

Víew focing West from NW/c oÍ S. 6Vh E. Ave ond E. 77 Street S.

r¡ { I

t:t' I' r'l

View of Subiect property from E. 77th Street

\ a.5



View føcing East from NWc ol S. 67h E. Ave ønd E. 77 Street S.

\a,b



Mr. Van De Wiele stated that is the end of the requests for continuances.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated today agenda is a very full agenda, over 20 items, so in order
to get through all those cases in a timely manner and to give everyone who wishes to
speak an opportunity to do so the Board wíll limit the applicant to five minutes for their
presentation, and any interested parties will be limited to three minutes, then the
applicant will have three minutes for a rebuttal. lf anyone is being questioned by the
Board members, that will not count against the time.

NEW APPLICATIONS

22678-Nancv Laverv

Action Recuested:
Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).
LOCATION: 6733 East 11th Street South (CD 3)

Presentation:
Leta Carmona, Bloomers Dispensaries and Sundries, LLC, 6733 East 11th Street,
Tulsa, OK; no formal presentatíon was made but the applicant was available for any
questions.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Carmona where the nearest dispensary is located. Ms.

Carmona stated that it is just past Sheridan on Route 66 at 6305 East 11th Street. Mr.
Van De Wiele asked Ms. Carmona how far that location is from her location. Ms.
Carmona stated that it is 1,554 feet away.

lnterested Parties:
Mary Cooper, Mother Road Extracts, 6545 East l lth Street, Tulsa, OK; stated she is
the owner of Mother Road Extracts and her dispensary is a licensed dispensary. Ms.
Cooper stated that the information provided by Bloomers Dispensary is incorrect
because her facility is located within the 1,000-foot radíus.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Cooper if she had her spacing verified. Ms. Cooper stated
her Certificate of Occupancy was applied for on May 21, 2019. Mr. Van De Wiele asked
Ms. Cooper if she had filed an application with INCOG to have her spacing verified. Ms.
Cooper stated she went to file it on Friday, the 17th, and after speaking with INCOG staff
decided to wait until today. Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Cooper if she was open for
business. Ms. Cooper stated that she was not at this time; she filed with OMMA giving
them an opening date of June 1st. Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Cooper about the June
1st date. Ms. Cooper stated she did not realize at the time she filed that the Certíficate

07/23/2019-1233 (s)

lâ.'l



of Occupancy needed to be filed prior to her being ready to open for business. She
believed at the time she filed for her OMMA license, when she did her 1,000-foot radius
check she thought that was the marker of how the spacing was going to go so she was
not worried about ¡t. All buildings within her 1,000-foot radius have been occupied for at
least 10 years and they were not going to be rented out to her knowledge.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Cooper what the date of her OMMA license is. Ms.

Cooper stated that it is January 4th, and she filed for it on December 29th right after the
Cíty passed the ordinance.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Cooper if she has been operating since she notified the
OMMA of the June 1"t date and filing tax returns. Ms. Cooper stated that she has not
been operating; she has been filing tax returns as required and filing monthly reports as
well.

Mr. Bond asked Ms. Cooper if she had her Certificate of Occupancy. Ms. Cooper stated
there is a Certificate of Occupancy on the building, but she did not realize there was a
different Certificate of Occupancy was necessary until she began speaking with Nicole
Gordon in March.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Cooper if she had a Certificate of Occupancy on the
dispensary. Ms. Cooper stated that is what she applied for on May 21st.

Ms. Cooper asked the Board to have the Bloomer Dispensary application stricken
because it is incorrectly filed. Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Cooper why she thought
that. Ms. Cooper stated it is because Bloomers does not have her licensed dispensary
located within their 1,000-foot radius.

Ms. Radney asked Ms, Cooper for the name of her business. Ms. Cooper stated it is
Mother Road Extracts Company. Ms. Cooper stated she has the application that she is
going to file this afternoon and show that Bloomers is located within 500 feet of her
location. Ms. Cooper stated the next nearest location is Route 66 Clones and Cannabis
which is located more than 1,000 feet from her location.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms, Cooper if her location was in between Route 66 Clones
and Bloomers. Ms. Cooper answered affirmatively.

Ms. Cooper stated she does not believe that Bloomers should be the sole dispensary
given a Certificate of Occupancy because of the 1,000-foot radius. She thinks this
subject area of town is ripe for restoration, and the tax money brought into the City of
Tulsa will be good. She thinks there is room for all the dispensaries.

Rebuttal:
Leta Carmona came forward and stated that she too is paying her taxes and have
followed all the guidelines from OMMA, but this is a City issue not an OMMA State
issue. Even though her license was issued in April she obtained her buílding in May

07t23120t9-1233 (6)

I a.8



and started the process with the City as soon as she started. lt is no fault of hers that
they did not staft the process until recently. Ms. Carmona stated she leased her
building May 1st and has all of her licenses and permits with the all entities involved. lt
was her understanding that whoever gets on the agenda first is the one that basically is

approved or denied based on the information provided. Ms. Carmona stated she was
aware that Mother Road was there after she started her process. lt was her
understanding that Mother Road would be grandfathered in had their OMMA license
been issued prior to December. Ms. Carmona thinks she has done everything that the
City of Tulsa has requested and done it in the manner that it was asked to be done, so
she thinks she should be approved based on the circumstances.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Carmona if she was aware of any other dispensary other
than the Route 66 and the Mother Road dispensary. Ms. Carmona that is she is not
aware of any other dispensaries within a 1,000 feet.

Ms. Ross asked Ms. Carmona when she applied for her Certificate of Occupancy with
the City. Ms. Carmona stated that she is not sure, but she thinks it was mid-to-late May.

Ms. Radney asked Ms. Cooper if she had a Certificate of Occupancy for the subject
property. Ms. Cooper answered affirmatively and stated she owns the property. Ms.
Radney asked Ms. Cooper if she applied for that certificate herself. Ms. Cooper
answered affirmatively, and stated the building was a previous auto sales business.
Ms. Radney asked Ms. Cooper when that certificate was issued. Ms. Cooper stated
that it was issued in 2004; the building has been owned and occupied by her family
since 1975. Ms. Radney asked Ms. Cooper if her family has continuously owned and
operated the building since 1975, and this is a change of use. Ms. Cooper answered
affirmatively. Ms. Cooper stated she had the understanding that a Certificate of
Occupancy was not necessary until she heard that she had to go through the spacing
verification; she thought the spacing verification was going to be done at the State level
and that ís when she started speaking with Nicole Gordon in March and she thought the
Certificate of Occupancy was for the building not the business. Ms. Radney asked Ms.

Cooper if the building was zoned in such a way that she could use the building as a
medical marijuana dispensary by right. Ms. Cooper answered affirmatively.

Ms. Cooper stated that she understands the 1,000-foot spacing is being done on a case
by case basis, but she asked what happens when one of the dispensaries closes? Mr.

Van De Wiele stated that if a dispensary closes then there is no longer a business to
space against.

Leta Carmona came forward and stated that there has not been an actual business
operating out of the building for years. She has done her due diligence to see what was
around her location, and she knew at some point that Mother Road was in the area.
She understands that the Mother Road location is a family owned property but there has
not been an operating business there for years. She feels that she has done what the
City has asked her to do, and in the time and fashion that the City has asked to have it
done.

0723t20t9-t233 (7)

\å.î



Comments and Questions:
Ms. Ross stated that the Board has discussed the criteria they would follow in
examining these spacing verification cases, and if the Board follows what they agreed to
the applicant would be approved today.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Wilkerson if there has been any movement fonruard on
INCOG's interpretive policy for the spacing verifications and is it the direction in which
INCOG is heading? Mr. Wilkerson stated it is a policy decision and it is not something
that has been documented in the Zoning Ordinance. Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr.
Wilkerson if the policy decision been finalized? Ms. Blank stated that it has not. Ms.
Blank stated the Legal Department is also revíewing this, and she thinks where it states
that a dispensary has to be 1,000 feet from another dispensary, she thinks that means
from another legal lawful dispensary. That would mean both having what the State
requires and what the City requires; that would mean if the applicant is before the Board
with their license and there is no other lawfully operating dispensary within the 1,000
feet.

Ms. Radney stated that she would be curious to know if this applícant referenced
Mother Road in their application, which to say was Mother Road represented to INCOG
when the application was made when there was a potential dispensary within the 1,000-
foot spacing radius.

Mr. Bond stated that for him it means is there another licensed, both from the State of
Oklahoma and the City of Tulsa, dispensary within a 1,000 feet. As it stands right now,
there is not.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that what is before the Board today, the Board has to chose
whether there is another dispensary within 1,000 feet of this application. He is seeing
there is one, and it ís outside of the 1,000-foot radius. The Mother Road Extract is not
dispensary, it may at some point be a dispensary, but nothing was being pursued until
this application came before the Board. He would be inclined to accept the applicant's
verification of spacing.

Board Action:
On MOTION of ROSS, the Board voted 4-1-0 (Bond, Ross, Shelton, Van De Wiele
"aye"; Radney "nay"; no "abstentions"; absent) I move that based upon the facts in this
matter as they exist presently, we ACCEPT the applicant's verification of spacing to
permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of the Board beíng void
should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the establishment
of this medical mar'rjuana dispensary; for the following property:

LTS 18 19 & 20 BLK 33, SHERIDAN HILLS, Gity of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

07/23t2019-r233 (8)

\ a.. \0



22679-Greenwood Wellness - Marvin Jones

Action Resuested¡
Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D) OB in
the alternative a Variance of the 1,000 spacing requirement for a medical
marijuana dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-
D). LOCATION; 810 East 6th Street South (CD 4)

Presentation:
Marvin Jones, 8616 East 98th Street, Tulsa, OK; stated he represents Greenwood
Wellness Group. Mr. Jones stated the goal is to do everything in accordance with the
State, OMMA, as well as with the Cíty of Tulsa; he feels that he has done that. Mr.
Jones stated the subject dispensary is operating and transacting since July 4th. Mr.
Jones that the owner of the subject building on East 6th Street is one of the partners in
Wellness Group and he has a previous Certificate of Occupancy. ln addition, he feels
that the dispensary is lawfully operating with all the applications that have been
submitted, Mr. Jones stated the Group has one dispensary operating on East Apache
and his goal is to make sure that everything is done in accordance to INCOG as well as
the City of Tulsa. Mr. Jones stated that there is a license for the first location which was
received January 2019 and the license for the second location was received February
2019. Mr. Jones stated he has proceeded to submit for the Certification of Occupancy
in early May.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Chapman to display page 5.26 on the overhead projector,
and Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Jones to identify where any other dispensaries are
located within the 1,000-foot radius, and any other licenses.

William Shirley, '1216 East Apache, Tulsa, OK; came fonryard and stated he is one of
the partners in Wellness Group. Mr. Shirley stated that he has been in contact with Mr.
Austin Chapman, Ms. Amy Ulmer and Ms. Nicole Gordon for several months, and in this
particular circle there is no licensed dispensary; the closest dispensary is 1,700 feet to
the North, which is East End located at202 South Lansing Avenue.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Shirley, for clarification, if he was aware of any other
licensed díspensary within the 1,000-foot radius. Mr. Shírley stated that he is not aware
of any licensed operating dispensary. Mr, Van De Wiele asked Mr. Shirley if he was
aware of another license that is not operating within the 1,000-foot radius. Mr. Shirley
stated that there is one; it is about 400 feet away. Mr. Shirley stated that at the time his
location was established that building was vacant.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Shirley if he had one license to cover all of his locations or
is it a locatíon-by-location specific license. Mr. Jones stated that it is a location-by-
location license. Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Jones if the license for the subject
address expires February 2020 and was issued February 3,2019. Mr. Jones answered
affirmatively.

a7/2312019-1233 (9)

\ a.ll



Mr. Van De Wiele asked, for the record, Mr. Jones to confirm that there is a dispensary
1,70A feet away that is open for business, and there is another dispensary that is 400
feet away, is he aware of any other licenses within the 1,000-foot radius? Mr. Jones
answered no.

Mr. Shirley came fonruard and stated that he would like to have noted in the record he
would like to one additional piece of information that may bear merit. Mr. Shirley stated
that in the previous minutes there was note made about how much was actually spent
by the other dispensary and he has invested while operating well over $55,000 to
$60,000 to get the dispensary operating.

Ms. Ross asked if the dispensary was operating without spacing verification. Mr.
Shirley answered affirmatÍvely; just like 70o/o to 80% of the other dispensaries. Ms.
Ross asked Mr. Shirley if he knew that was not lawful. Mr. Shirley stated that was
discussion mentioned in the previous minutes and even the previous case today. Ms.
Ross stated that if a person has not received their City spacing verification then the
dispensary is not lawfully operating; they may have their State license, but they are not
operating lav'rfully without the spacing verification. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that
ultimately it is the Certificate of Occupancy, the spacing verification is a hurdle. Mr.
Shirley stated that the previous tenant had a Certificate of Occupancy, so there was a
case to occupy the building so he could occupy the building because it was retail. Mr.
Van De Wiele stated that what throws a lot of these for a loop is if there was a
dispensary to open in a building, such as City Hall because there is a Certificate of
Occupancy for this building, a new Certificate of Occupancy must be had. Mr. Shirley
stated that it was clarified to him and illustrated as a merchant for occupancy. lt was
determined that there was a previous merchant in the building, and he is applying as a
merchant, so the occupancy has not changed even though it is a dispensary; that was
determined by the City. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that is news to him, because he has
had discussion with the Permitting Office. Mr. Shirley stated the Mr. Berto Morand is
the person he spoke to, and he is the one aware of it.

Ms, Blank stated that perhaps the applicant is referring to BuÍlding Permits, and what
the Board is dealing with is a Use category that is different, so it needs a Certificate of
Occupancy.

Ms. Ross stated that at the previous meet¡ng she recalls that the applicant was not open
for business at the time, but they had posted a sign for this meeting when they learned
that Mr. Palacios was seeking verification of spacing. The argument was made that
they will be operating in a week and that ít would take Mr. Palacios several months. At
that time the Board said that was a risk to take because there was no verification of
spacing. Mr. Jones stated that it was his understanding that the risk was stated to Mr.
Palacios and that they should hurry up and start operating, because the whole
discussion was about an operating business. Ms. Ross stated that the risk was to both
parties.

07/23/20t9-1233 (r0)

ìe,\e



Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr, Jones if the Board were inclined to lean toward the
Variance, what is unique about the property or perhaps the neighborhood the building is
located in that would justify a Variance to shrink the 1,000,foot radius to allow both
díspensaríes within 400 feet. Mr. Jones stated there is easy access from Highway 75 to
the location, and the property is not exactly downtown but on the outskirts of downtown.

lnterested Parties;
George Palacios, 1420 Easl4th Street, Tulsa, OK; stated that it sounds as though the
Board remembers the previous meeting well. Both parties were put out to the races;
both were told they were at risk and that whoever came fonruard first with a Certificate of
Occupancy would be the one to win. Mr. Palacios stated he was the one that brought to
the attention of the Board that there was another dispensary nearby, but that they had
not applied for a permit. Ms. Ross is absolutely correct, the other party is operating
illegally because they do not have their Certificate of Occupancy, so they have not
established a business at this moment in time. Mr. Palacios stated he has received all
of his final inspections as of today but has not been able to apply for the Certificate of
Occupancy because the final inspections have only been recorded in the field and have
not been entered into the system yet. ln effect, he has reduced a g0-day construction
timeline down to just under 30 days at a significant cost to his client. Mr. Palacios
stated that he has met his goal and his timeline, and still hís is not opposed to having a
neighbor. He believes in a free market economy and does think there is anything wrong
with dispensaries being within 1,000 feet of one another and he encourages friendly
competition.

Nathalie Cornett, Eller & Detrich, 2727 East 21st Street, Tulsa, OK; stated that Mr.
Palacios is her client's architect and he obviously is much more familiar with what is
happening in the Permit Center. Ms. Cornett reiterated her request for a continuance.
Ms. Cornett stated that she believes that the applicant's license for this location expires
February 3,2020, and her client's license expires January 29,2020 so it is first in time.
The next consideration for application would be an application for a building permit or a
Certificate of Occupancy. Ms. Cornett stated that her client applied for a building permit
on March 5,2019 and all the final inspections have been passed so there should be a
Certificate of Occupancy within the next day.

Mr. Bond asked Ms. Cornett the name of her clíent's dispensary. Ms. Cornett stated
that it is The Treehouse Dispensary dba The Flower Shop.

Ms. Cornett stated that her client does not have an issue with another dispensary
operating within a 1,000 feet, and after hearing the applicant's presentation she is not
sure they have articulated a particular hardship for this property. Ms. Cornett stated,
again, that she would request a continuance to more thoroughly examine the Variance
request.

Rebuttal:
Marvin Jones came fonryard

07/2312019-1233 (11)

\a,t3



Mr. Bond asked Mr. Jones to state his hardship; is there something unique to the
location, unique to the application to grant a Variance? Mr. Jones stated the property is
owned by one of the partners and it is a family property, so it was easy to get up and
going. Location is key as well. Mr. Bond asked Mr. Jones if he thought the area is
commercially dense. Mr. Jones answered affirmatively.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Jones if he thought the area was on its way to becoming
more commercially dense. Mr. Jones answered affirmatively.

Ms. Radney asked Mr. Jones if he thought this was a unique circumstance in the City of
Tulsa, is there another business environment similar to this or is it unique? Mr. Jones
believes it is unique, taking into consideration what the City of Tulsa is doing in the new
developments that are going in downtown and in the subject location.

Mr. Bond asked Mr. Jones if there was a lot or not a lot of residential housing near the
subject site compared to other parts of the City? Mr. Jones stated in terms of the
apartments and the demographics of the area it is unique.

Commenb and Questions:
Mr. Van De Wiele stated that to hirn this is a relatively uníque area. To him it is the
commercial business district; it is not as densely populated residentially as other major
thoroughfares Ín Tulsa. He would vote for a Variance if someone could articulate the
hardship.

Board Action:
On MOTION of BOND, the Board voted 4-0-1 (Bond, Radney, Shelton, Van De Wiele
"aye"; no "nays"; Ross "abstaining"; none absent) to DENY the request for a Verification
of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana dispensary from another
medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D) and to APPROVE a Variance of the
1,000 spacing requirement for a medical marijuana dispensary from another medical
marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D) to permít two medical marijuana dispensaries
to be located within 1,000 feet of each other, subject to conceptual plans 5.23 and 5.26
of the agenda packet. The Board finds the hardship to be the unique characteristics of
the site as they presently exist; both being in topography, occupancy, and the
commercial make up of this site. Additionally, the lack of existing clarity between the
present applicant's application and the new Zoning Code. The Variance approval is
limited to allow thís dÍspensary to be located within 1,000 feet of the dispensary
approved in case #Bc,A-22647. ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the
following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the
subject property would result in unnecessary hardships or practical ditficulties for
the property owner, as distinguíshed from a mere inconvenience, if the strict
letter of the regulations were carried out;
b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary
to achieve the provision's intended purpose;

07123120t9-1233 (12)

\ â, t.1



c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to
the subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the
same zoning classification;
d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or
self-imposed by the current property owner;
e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;
f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the
neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or
permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and
g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the
public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the
comprehensive plan; for the following property:

LT-7 & 820 LT 8 BLK-7, BURNETT ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

22680-W Desiqn - Weldon Bowman

Action Requested;
Verification of the 1,000-foot , spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40,225-D).
LOGATION: 3403 South Peoria Avenue East (CD 9)

Presentation:
Brian Letzig, W Design, 815 East 3'd Street, Suite C, Tulsa, OK; stated he represents
Green Country Bud which is at the top of the buibing. Mr. Letzig stated he is not aware
of any other dispensaries within the 1,000-foot radius. Mr. Letzig stated the nearest
dispensary, The Treehouse Dispensary, is south and currently located 4,224 feet away.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Letzig if that is the closest dispensary that is open for
business. Mr. Letzig stated that it is closest operating dispensary that he is aware of.
Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Letzig if there were any license holders within the 1,000-
foot radius. Mr. Letzig stated that from his research, at least when he applied, he did
not see any, but he has not looked within the last two weeks; none that he is currently
aware of.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of ROSS, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bond, Radney, Ross, Shelton, Van De
Wiele "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) I move that based upon the

07/2312019-1233 (r3)

\a,t5



i,t

4002000
Feet Subject BOA-22725 Note: G¡aphic overlays may not preclsely

align wlth physlcal fealures on the ground.

Aeriat Photo Date: February rrtt la ,l
Tract

19-13 02



\

t\

a

I

)

F

"T-r-,

I ¡ I
a f

I
f r

t
I

1

t\
{t _fù;$', . 

I

0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22725 Note: Gnphic overws may not prec¡saly

align wilh phys¡cal features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-13 02
Aeûat Photo Data: February 20t 

\e.l



€XTnÀcfg

July 25th,2019

Mother Road Extracts Company
6545 E. 11th St.
Tulsa, Oklahoma 7 41 12-4638

RE: APPLICATION NO: COO-32402-2019

ln accordance with the request from the City of Tulsa Zoning Review Application No: COO-32402-2019
spacing verification is attached in compliance with Section 40.225-D. A epacing verifieatien and; if neeessüy,-?
variance request is respectfully requested to further application for a Certificate of Occupancy permit with the City of
Tulsa.

Mother Road Extracts Company applied to the Oklahoma Medical Marijuana Authority for a Medical
Marijuana retail dispensary license on 1212212018. The license was subsequently issued to Mother Road Extracts
Gompany on O1lO4l2O19. Mother Road Extracts Company submitted an application to the City of Tulsa for a
Certificate of Occupancy on 0512012019.

List of attached documentation
. Copy of Zoning Review letter of deficiency dated June 20, 2019 and July 3'd, 2019
. Site Plan
¡ Floor Plan
¡ DM-01 - Aerial Map of Mother Road Extracts Co. located at 6545 E. 11th St. with a 1,000' radius
¡ DM-02 - Location of nearest non-operational licensed dispensary within a 1,000' radius

Bloome/s Dispensary and Sundries LLC located at 6733 E. 11rh St. within a 1,000' radius
OMMA License # DAAA-4KBE-VFVS

. DM-03 - Nearest known operating dispensary outside of a 1,000' radius
Magpie East LLC located at 6733 E. 11th St
OMMA License # DAAA-EKDJ-DFQB

. Copy of Mother Road Extracts Company application submission and approval date

. Copy of Mother Road Extracts Company License Certificate and approval letter
¡ OKDOH Open Records Request form dated 0411712019
¡ OKDOH Open Records Request PDF document dated 0411812019 of all Oklahoma licensed

dispensaries, NOTE that no OMMA licensed dispensaries were within 1,000' of Mother Road Extracts
onO4l18l2O19.

o List of Dispensaries as of July 17th,2019, issued by the OMMA in zip cnde 74112
¡ Tulsa Planning Office Procedures for receiving Spacing Verification dated June 28th, 2019
¡ Stated Hardships for granting a variance

Sincerely,

YTI&"",
rvlary coopey'
Owner
Mother Road Extracts Company

\a.tL



BOB KOL¡BAS
ZONING PLANS REVIËWER

TEL (918)596-9664

LOD Number: I

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103-3227

Mary Gooper
6545 8.1{th Street
Tulsa OK 74112

ZONING REVIEW

June 20,20{9

Phone:9rür

AppLtcATtoN No: BLDC 324A2-2019 lerense REFERENoE uHEN coNrAcnNG oun oFFtcE)

Location: 6545 E. 11ü Street
Description: Medical Marijuana Retail sales, Processing and Growing

ABOUT SUBMTTTING

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIEÐ THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE

PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL

BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED

3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED

AT 175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.

THE ctry oF TULSA wtLL ASSESS A $ss RESUBMTTTAL FEE. Do Nor suBMlr REVlsloNS To rHE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FÆIGD / EìTAILED TO PLANS ÐI.;I.MINERS W,LL NOT BE ACCEPTED'

IM ANT

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF REVTSED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED

WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS.

2. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, THE INDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG)'

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING

coMMlssloN (TMApc) ls ÀvAúneLE oNLINE AT www.tNcoc.oRc oR AT lNcoc oFFlcEs AT

2 WEST 2ND SîREET, tit" rlooR, TULSA, oK, 74103 oR TELEPHoNE (918) 584-7526.

3. PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR

PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION.

(Continued)

Ie. tq



BOB KOLIBAS
ZONING PLANS REVIEWER

TEL (s18)596-9664

LOD Number:2

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103-3227

Mary Gooper
6545 E. llth Street
Tulsa OK74112

ZONING REVIEW

July 3, 2019

Phone: gfSllf

APPLIcATIoN No: COO-32 402-2019 (eteese nerenence uHEN coNrAcnNG ouR oFFtcE¡
Location: 6545 E. llth Street
Description: Medical Marijuana Retail Sales

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBÍ',ITTTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODË OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DFI,AWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLYWITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADDTTTONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BË SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 175 EAST 2"d STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A $55 RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FÐGD / EMA'LED TO PLANS E)I/.MINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF REVTSED OR ADDTTTONAL PLANS. REVTSTONS SHALL BE TDENTIF|ED
W]TH CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS.

2. TNFORMATION ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, THE tNDtAN NATION COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (|NCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING
coMMtsstoN (TMAPC) ls AVAILABLE ONLTNE AT WWW.|NCOG.ORG OR AT TNCOG OFFICES AT
2 WEST 2ND STREET, 8rH FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103 OR TELEPHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION.

(Continued)

lA,ao



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW.INCOG.ORG

n No. 32402-2019 6545 E. 11th Street 3 2019

This letter of deficiencies covers zoning Review items only'

You may recelve additional letters from other disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for additional deficiencies regarding

Utility Easement plac€ment which are not addressed in thís letter.

1. Section 40.225 Medical Marijuana Uses: The supplemental uses of this section apply to medical marijuana sales.

40.225-D A medical marijuana dispensary may not be located within 1,000 feet of another medical marijuana

dispensary.

40.225-E Drive-through windows and drive-through lanes are prohibited for medical marijuana grower operations,

processing facilities, dispensaries and research facilities.

40.225-F Medical marijuana grower operations, processing facilities and dispensaries must provide the following:

A ventilation/air filtration system that prevents odor from being detectible at the boundaries of the lot within which the

building housing the medical marijuana grower operation, processing facility or dispensary is located, except that if
such use is located in multiple-tenant building, the ventilation/air filtration system must prevent odor from being

detectible outside the tenant space housing the use. An electronic security system and suweillance camera.

40.225-G Medical marijuana grower operations, processing facilities, dispensaries and research facilities must be

conducted and maintained in compliance with the license issued by the Oklahoma State Department of Health and in

compliance with Oklahoma law, including but not limited to all applicable statutes, rules and regulations.

40.225-1gNo medical marijuana grower operation, processing facility, dispensary or research facility shall be permitted

or maintained unless there exists a valid license, issued by the Oklahoma State Department of Health for the particular

use at the particular location.

40.225-l The separation distance required under Section 40.225-D must be measured in a straight line between the

nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or portion of the building, in the case of a multiple-tenant building) occupied

by the dispensaries. The separation required under Section 40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the location of a

medical marijuana dispensary for which a license was issued by the Oklahoma State Deparhnent of Health prior to

December 1, 2018 for the location.

Review Comment: Review comment: Provide a spacing verification accepted by the BOA required under Sec.40.225-

D for the medical marijuana dispensary for which a license was issued by the Oklahoma Department of Health after

December 1, 2018 for the proposed location.

NOTE: Ptease direct all quest¡ons conceming varianoes, special exceptions, appea¡s of an administrative
official, Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Conidor (CO) zoned districts, zon¡ng changes, platt¡ng, lot splits,

lot combinations, altemat¡ve compliance landscape plans and all questions regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC)

application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your responsibil¡ty to send the

decision of any act¡ons by the BOA or TMAPC affect¡ng the status of your appl¡cation to our off¡ce, so we may

continue to prôcess your appl¡cat¡on. INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting
documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.

te.át



END - CLEARANCE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REV¡EW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISEÞ OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
NG STATUS OF

3

\&, eL



,i
I

.^
._-..j.-_.lLl

J

üd:Ñ

o*

_, . l_ -__-' 1-.-...__a_-, .-.....

)l

:1

ii

\tf

-t
'.**

3
1Ðf-

r't

'::

^¡n

c.l

'_ >̂\.
._\S_ .

[Ì
l¡t* -

'ì

I

7

ij

I

ìi

itl

ii
i-..i"

.- \.,... 
t..



F

,{6i1
rjl¡ trî:r

5."r'<-. F¡{è;

{
q

't

\l
{. i.; ¿ ¡t f n r' ;€ å. lJ',''

{* f?"¡lî'.r-.:-l;. 
"

'E*r.
Ft¿eÉ

tt'í- 
W

Ðrs?ÈrlÉAt#
!

{ F"**-e=..Ì

'iq!aÉ-r'{-

u1ì.'

a

Þ(''

t

& ßr rl, t/€ ü rt FF, ,r*assoa,

*qRsrèit F¡€*,vl. F¿{\¡¡..

i eÞos'o tþtËce Tê
fif*É BLae'v, .

Ofù. ?("- ¿Otq
C¡..6, '.ÌË' :r;f :i

aatl;þ'

\ a.Aq



Ae ria-l *t, uuiþh & l, ü o ü ' ra/ irns

Google Maps 6545E11thSt

Mother Road Extracts Co. Spacing Veriftcation

lmagery @2019 DigitalGlobe USDA Farm Service Agency 500 ft ü"******---¡

Measure distance

Total distance: 1,050.86 ft (320"30 m)

-P
U
tn

,fvl -0t



lVea" ¿** Li¿<.nsr d Drcye nsary tuj,l-é? ¡ rz e f,û# û' ra/;üs

Google Maps 6733 E 11th St

Bloomer's Dispensary and Sundries, LLC License lO *ln¡A-¿KBE-VFVS

Measure distance

Total distance: 450.08 ft (137.19 m)

[4o]he' fäsJ E"{"^tis fo,
b5q5 6, t¡+h $t l*r, isq t&: f'¡ir¿
B I a..,rner,ls D,s 

f¿- 
rs 

^ 
( y

6¡ral g¡r¡[.rrf,S
lol AA €. tf L, 

61" îu ls q úK. 7.tit âP
1,c

Dfvl-tZ



Iri¿nrrs* qe{rü-1, *ti *1,, 
{rç 

i,"}î {1 ,J ç*,*s¡Å t, c{ a râ/,usi, ttt'
Google Maps 6305 E 11th Sr

Magpie East LLC License lD # DAAA-EKDJ-DFQB

Measure distance

Total distance:1,082.16 ft (329.8a m)

p
9t
-a

fviogpra äsl it-l-
b^ag Ë, tJ+h S+ 

.ñ. 
is¿ üt i I t t *

þrH"iiy



- ffi rJKtanoma ¡Yreqlcal
Marijuana Authority ' Help Mary Cooper

Review

Congratulations! Your application has been approved by the Oklahoma

Medical Marijuana Authority.

Your license number is DÀA¡À-VJZL-B6DW.

Your license expiration date is 01lOgl2O2O.

Your application reference code is29248.

Appl ication Subm ission Ðate : 121221201 I 9:1 9 AM

Application Approval Date: 01lO4l2O19 3:37 PM

General lnformation

ffi ff,itifs:xl,îiï:lp

Selected Account:

Mother Road
Extracts
Company

Switch Account v

+ CREATE NEW APPLICATION

Gl LTCENSE DASHBOARD(/#!/LICEI

c ALL APPLTCATTONS

g COMPLETED APPLICATIONS

æ NEW BUSINESS

ffi BUSTNESS LTCENSE REPLACEM

ffi BUSTNESS LTCENSE UPDATE

ü ACCOUNT

r/ Entity
Name:

,Ent¡ty 

-

Phone: a

MOTHER r/ License Dispensar

ROAD Type: y

EXTRACTS

COMPANY

r/ Trade

Name:

Website:

GREEN

COUNTRY

HEALING

DISPENSA

RY

{

Fax:

Public t
hours-by

appointme

nt only Business

Structure:

of lnterest

Corporatio

n (lnc. or
Corp.)

Operating

l'lours of
eh',ftYPons

, First
Name:

MARY

Suffix: y' Phone:- r/ Email:

t

, Dateof If I tsthis Yes y' Role: owNER

B¡rth: individual
an

oklahoma le,e!
resident?:

I Middle CHARLENE

Name:
V LASI COOPER

Name:



þîún sl @hJnhtrrr.",,

COM MERCIAL DISPENSARY LICENSE

HERESY GRANTET¡ fO

ilIOTHER ROAD

6545 E 11TH ST, TULSA, OK,74112

IHE UCf,I,I5E IS ISSUED TIVTHE O¡LAHOMA STATE DEPAfllM€Nf OF HEAT'II{, OßT.ÁHOMA MEOICÂL MARIU'ÂTA AUTHONNTÎO CEKNFYTHE ABOV€ HAS

FUlfiu¡D THE REQUffiMEÍúTS OF ffil¡6¡ O-s. ç aloÄ EISEQ. AilO ÎH€ OÍI-AHOMAADrfiillSrRAtrvE6Oe ATÍTILESI0 CllAPlEß 6E1,rilË UCE¡{sÉ l5

srrBlEcf To'fHE ff?RESET{TATIOt{SMÂDÊON ï{EAPPUCAüONrHEfttrOR,ANDMâteg SUSPEND€OOn R¡\'OXED FORCâusÊ A5 PRCIVIDED Ef ljwAND
ÊU.E. UCÊN5Ég $Att OBSERVE AIIO COMPLY WflH ATL APPUCAßI.E tÁüI's, ORDIflÁNGES, ßUTÉS AND NSGUI"ATIONS OF ¡üE gTAfÊ Of OII.AHOMÀ

01to9/2420

UCEilSE NUMBER: TOM BATES, J.O.

lnterlm Commis¡loner

NAAA.VJZL-86DW Oklahoma $tate oepartmem Õf Hêalth

DO NOT COPY

-l,
lJ
-s



RE: Approval of Medical Marijuana Commercial License

The Oklahoma Medical Mar'rjuanã Authority (OMMA) has determined that your application has met

licensure requirements for a coMMERC|AL DTSpENSARY LTCENSE license in accordance with ritle 63 o's' s

420 et seq. and the Oklahoma Administrative Code (OAC) 310:681' Your approved licensure start date is:

oL|}4|zotgandwillexpireone{1.)yearafterthisdate,onotlog|zozo,
lt is your responsibility to submit a timely renewa! opplication prior to this expirotion date'

Your license number is: DAAA-VJZI-B6DW

ln addition to submission of timely renewal, it is the responsibility of the licensee to notify the OMMA in

OKI.AHOMA MEDICAL MARIJ UANA AUTHORITY

Website: OMMA.ok.gov I Email:OMMA@ok'gov I Phone: (405) 522-6662

Saturday, JanuarY 5, 2OLg License #: DAAA-VJZL-B6DW

MOTHER ROAD EXTRACTS COMPANY

GREEN COUNTRY HEALING DISPENSARY

6545 E 1]-TH ST

TULSA, OR,74TL2

the event of:

1) changes in contact information; or

2) changes that may affect the licensee's qualifications for licensure'

Ongoing monthly yield and/or sales reports are also required by law, and shall be deemed untimely if not

received by the OMMA ny i¡e fìfteentir (L5th) of each month, to reflect the applicable data for the

preceding month. Reporting tools may be accessed at OMMA'ok'gov'

lncluded with this letter is liour license certificate. lf you have any questions, please do not hesitate to

contact a member of my staff at omma.ok.gov or by phone at (a05) 522'6662.

Sincerely,

%q v6
Tom Bates, J.D.

lnterim Commissioner
Oklahoma State Department of Health

Attachment: License Certificate

PO BOX 262266 |Oklahoma City, OK 7312G2600

\a.30



OKLAHOMA STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

OPEN RECORDS REOUEST FORM

ln order to complete your request, please read the following instructions:

¡ Please complete the form fields below. Required fields are noted by an asterisk (*).

¡ Submit the completed form electronically. Select the'submit' button or attach the PDF form and emailto:
OSDHOpen Records@health.ok.gov

You will be notified of any applicable fees pursuant to the Oklahoma Open Records Act, 51 O.S. S 24.4.5.

DO NOT send money prior io receiving notification of applicable fees and the exact amount due.

REOUEST INFORMAflON

a lengthy period af time can retrieve thousands of documenls, which must be lacated and reviewed to ensure æmpliance with confidentiality !aw, inclading those

prohibiting distlosurc af public health in{ormation. Reviewing a large numher of docu¡¡ents will slow dawn the process.

Purpose of Request* (selectone): @ P.rron"l O Commercial @ euUt.lnterest

Please provide specific date range: TO 4
Starting End¡ng Date

Specify the nature and format of your request and the records you seek.*
Piease provide detailed infarmatisn to make the search as e{ficient and timely as possible.

Requ,eshhg 
^ernai 

I anÅ phnø e onÌacf s af a. tl ômm A I renst d
Trow( rs {br ( nilmerot a-l bustrtnss m}presf .

Please provide specific search terms,

separated by commas:

u we<s ) u ô WGR lNÞI YIÞUA
çMAIL ANÞ PHùNé NUMÆí¿ C0NTACT NFaRnAIIoN

-" CONTACT ¡NFORMATION

I am a member of the (seledone):

ll4 &
F¡ßt Name*

Eusiness Name

$ G"n"rulPublic Q u"ai"

(ooÆK
Míddle Name Lest Name* Suffìx

+hlo5+5 É. t ,ç+
Curent Address * APT/Bldg #

Tw-# o( 1* ttz Tu.s¡A
City*

Numbe¡*

Slate* ziP* County

Pese J t)! 1r,ìiriahcr;a S'tãie Ueoeft¡11snl of H¿:¡l¡l¡

Fãr Numbèr Email Address"

\a.5\
,ÛDRÁ Îeq,rcsi Fo,t¡t I Vetsian'î.1 (10i2ÒiE;



Chapman, Austin

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Mary Cooper <emcee.cooper@att.net>
Wednesday, August 7,2019 11:32 AM
Chapman, Austin
BOA-22725 Mother Road Extracts Co. Variance Request
Business License List 04.18.2019 (1).pdf

Mr. Chapman,
Good afternoon, I am checking to make sure the application (BOA-22725) requesting a var¡ance for
Mother Road Extracts Co. is complete? Please tell me if there is any further information necessary
and confirm that we are on the agenda for the BoA meeting on August 27th,2019? I appreciate it.

Also, in regards to the variance application, it included a large printout of OMMA licensed
dispensaries dated 0411812019 (l have attached the file below, so you know what I am talking
about), can you throw that in the trashcan? I was told it was sufficient to have stated the fact about
nearby licensed dispensaries; that I don't need the backup included in the application.

Thank you Austin,
Mary Cooper
918-850-4328

1 \å.34



TULSA Procedures for receivin g Spocin g Verificofion
June 28,2019pt¡Nt{tNe oFFlc¡

Prepored by Austin Chopmon, ochopmon@incoq.org, 918.579.947 1

Listed below is the procedure to be followed when opplying for o spocing verificotion
for the proposed locotion of o medicol morijuono dispensory inside the City of Tulso:

l. Apply for ony needed permils (Building, Certificqtes of Occuponcy, etc.) from
the City of Tulso Development Services Permit Cenler. The Permit Center is

locoted on the 4th floor of City Holl ot 175 E.2no St. ond online ot
ciiyofÌu lso.orq/permitling.

2. After review of your permit opplicotions, the Development Services
Deportment will supply you with o Letter of Deficiency (LOD) including o
requirement for o spocing verificotion ond ony other issues thot require Boord
of Adjustment oction.

3. After receiving the LOD, you will opply to the Boord of Adjustment ot the Tulso
Plonning Office ot INCOG, locoted of 2 W. 2nd St. on the 8th Floor for ony relief
outlined in the LOD. The following must be submilted with your opplicotion ot
INCOG:

o. leffer of Deffciency from the City of Tulso Development Services
Deportment.

b. Exhibit showing on oerÍol phologroph of the locotion of your proposed
dispensory with o circle drown to scole with o 1000 ¡t. rodius from your
locotion with ony known dirpensory or properly fhof hos been íssued on
OMMA license for o dispensory within fhof rodÍus. The oddresses of the
l¡@oilqble from the OMMA website
(www.ommq.ok.qov). The Boord hos requested you mork the neoresf
Iocolion lhqi|. an OMMA license hos been issued, even Íf it ìs further thq/n
1,000 fi îrom yovr property.

c. A copy of your OMMA-issued dispensory lícense.
d. Boord of Adjustment Applicotion fees ($250 + cosl ol noiifrcaiion

defermÍned ot tÍme of opplicalion).
4. At the time of opplicolion, the opplicotion will be ossigned o cose number ond

the heqring dote of the Boord of Adjustment.
5. On the dote of the meeting, the Boord will move to occept or reject the

opplicont's spocing verificotion. lf opproved, the opplicont moy toke the
poperwork to the Permit Center to get the permit releosed.

It is the opplicont's responsibility to verify the spocing requirement ond for the Boqrd
to occept or reject thot spocing verificotion.

Poge I of I

2 W 2nd St,8lh Floor I Tulsq, OK /4103 | 918.584.752ó | www.incog.org

I e.53



1

HARDSHIPS REQUIRED FOR VARIANCE

That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographic conditions of the subject property would result in
unneoessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a mere
inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

A: Property is located within 1,000' of another licensed dispensary, A unique hardship is created to said
property because of the ambiguous, undefìned and dynamic laws, regulations and ordinances enacted by the
State and local governments, causing the physical surroundings (nearest licensed medical marijuana
dispensary) to be a hardship and practicaldifüculty.

2. That the literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the provision's
intended purpose;

A: We believe the City Council enacted the 1,000' ordinance due to security concerns. Applicant property is
secured with solid iron bars, steel doors and live recording surveillance as well as physical 24 hour security
presence.

3. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject property and not
applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

A: 1,000' spacing verification is the reason for the variance request, most generally CH zoned businesses are
not required to perform spacing verification in order to obtain a Certificate of Occupancy.

4. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by the current
proper$ owner;

A: Applicant property owner has done everything necessary to insure laws and regulations were properly met.
The ordinances are unclear and dynamic.

5. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

A: Relief will be granted with the variance. Certificate of Occupancy process can move forward at that time.

6. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood in which the subject
property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and

A: No adjacent property will be impaired and a commercial business will encourage renewed retail business in
the corridor

7. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes,
spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan.

A: Granting this variance will result in a benefit to the public good and seeks to repair the purposes, spirit and
intent of comprehensive plan

\e.3q


